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
  




A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint 
proxy on his/her behalf. The Holder of the proxy need not be a member of the 
Corporation. But the proxy should bring introduction letter from the member.

Note :

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

th50  Annual General Meeting
Notice to Share Holders

Place : Chennai‐2 . 
Date :  14.09.2023

Tmt. Shobhana. V, IAS.,
Managing Director

4

 Notice is hereby given that the 50th Annual General Meeting of the Corporation 
will be held at 11.00 A.M on Wednesday the 27th September 2023 (10th Purataasi, 
Sobakiruthu Varudam, Thiruvalluvar Aandu 2054) at “Poompuhar”  The Tamil Nadu 
Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited, (Opp. to TVS) No.759, Anna Salai, 
Chennai‐600 002  to  transact  the  following  business: ‐

a)

b)

Ordinary business :

To  fix  the  remuneration,  travelling  and  out  of  pocket  expenses  to Statutory 
Auditors  for  the  year 2023‐24.

To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, Audited Balance Sheet of the 
Corporation as on 31st March 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
31st March 2023.
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 Ï¡fHf¤Â� bra�ghLf� F¿¤j 50tJ M©l¿¡if k�W« 31.03.2023 cl� Kotilªj 
M©L¡fhd jâ¡if br�a¥g£l fz¡Ffis bghJ¡FGé� K� rkh¦¥Ã¥gÂ� Ï¡fHf 
Ïa¡Feh¦f� FG k»�¢Á mil»�wJ.

Ïa¡Fe®fŸ FG m¿¡if


















































121.38 (9.31)

4056.89
2675.76

1381.13

323.26
1704.39

1437.67

29.06
142.99

1609.72
94.67

121.38

(26.71)

‐
‐

2986.13
1906.78

1079.35

822.52
1901.87

1834.93

18.69
165.60

2019.22
(117.35)

112.53

(4.81)

(3.16)
125.00

1070.76
768.98

301.78

(499.26)
(197.48)

(397.26)

10.37
(22.61)

(409.50)
212.02

233.91

(21.90)

112.07
(3.16)

(125.00)

 2022 - 23 2021 - 22




1.  ãÂ ãiy KoÎfŸ
(%ghŒ Ïy£r¤Âš) 

2. Ï›th©o‰fhd brašghLfë‹ Áw¥g«r§fŸ
elto¡iffŸ

ÏªãWtd th¦¤jf¤Â� flªj Ïu©L M©Lfshf nfhé£-19 bgUneh� bjh�¿dh� V�g£l 
Ã�diléid g�ntW Ka�Áf� _ykhf go¥goahf rh¨ br�a¥g£L ÏªãÂah©o� 
%.4056.89 Ïy£r« é�gidia v£oÍ�sJ. br�w M©o� é�gid %.2986.13 Ïy£rkhf 
ÏUªjJ.  Ït�¿� bkh¤j tUkhd« %.1704.39 Ïy£r« k�W« ãfu tUkhd« %.94.67 
Ïy£rkhF«.  ÏJ flªj M©L é�gidia fh£oY« %.1070.76 Ïy£r« TLjyhf é�gid 
<£oÍ�sJ. ÏU¥ÃD« %.121.38 Ïy£r« x¤Âit¡f¥g£l th¨ bghW¥ghf (Deferred tax Liability) 
r£ló®t jâ¡ifahs®fsh� fz¡»l¥g£L Ïyhg¤Â� ãfu ÏH¥ghf %.26.71 Ïy£rkhf 
fz¡»l¥g£L�sJ.





6

ÏªãWtd¤Â� bra�ghLf� jéu, jiyik mYtyf¤Â� thæyhf %.564.58 Ïy£r« 
kÂ¥Ã� g�ntW Áw¥ò¤ Â£l§fis¥ bg�W ÏªãWtd« bra�gL¤ÂÍ�sJ. ÏJ bkh¤j 
é�gid ca®Î¡F ngUjéahf ÏUªjJ. 

é�gid cah ¦Î c�qh¦  k�W« btëeh£L¢ R�Wyh¥ gaâf� k�W« ãuªju 
tho¡ifahsh¦fë� tUif mÂfh¨¤jj� fhuzkhf é�gid ãiya§fë� é�gid 
cah¦ªJ�sJ. nkY«, br�id R§fth¨¤Jiw, br«bkhê jä� Muh�¢Á k¤Âa ãWtd«, 
br�id rh¦tnjr ékhd ãiya«, ÂU¢Á, nfha«ò¤Jhh¦ k�W« nry« khefuh£Á, 
cLkiy¥ng£il efuh£Á,  jä�ehL r£l¥ g�fiy¡ fHf«,  äfÎ« Ã�gL¤j¥g£l & 
MÂÂuhélh¦ ey¤Jiw M»a Jiwf� / ãWtd§fëläUªJ Áw¥ghizfis bg�W 
bra�gL¤Âaj� _ykhf ÏªãWtd¤Â� é�gid mÂfh¨¤J�sJ. 

ÏªãWtd¤Â� brhªj c�g¤Â %.326.72 Ïy£r§fshF«. br�w M©o� %.314.45 
Ïy£r§fis¡ fh£oY« %.12.27 Ïy£r« äif c�g¤Â br�J�sJ.

Ã�tU« fhuz§fsh� ãh¦thf k�W« eilKiw bryéd§fë� %.397.25 Ïy£r« é¤Âahr« 
fz¡»l¥g£L�sJ:-

ÏªãWtd Cêah¦fS¡F, muR Cêah¦fS¡F Ïizahf ÂU¤Âaik¡f¥g£l DA k�W« 
gâahsh¦fS¡F ey� bryÎf� tH§»aj� _ykhf br�w M©il él %.38.28 Ïy£r« 
mÂfh¨¤J�sJ.  ÏU¥ÃD« gâ¡bfhil ãÂ¡fhd xJ¡ÑL %.14.44  Ïy£r« FiwªJ�sJ.

é�gid mÂfh¨¤jj� fhuzkhf ãh¦thf k�W« Ïju bryÎf� mj�nf�wthW br�w 
M©il él Ï�th©o� %.88.54  Ïy£r« mÂfh¨¤J�sJ.

ÏªãWtd ãh¦thf bryÎf� f£Lgh£o� it¡f¥g£L Vw¡Fiwa br�w M©o�F 
Ïizahfnt c�sJ. DRDC, TANII M»a Ú©lfhy Â£l§f� k�W« bfh�f¤jh é�gid 
ãiya« òJ¥Ã¤j� gâ ãiwnt�w¥g£l tifæ� Â£l§f� ãiwÎ bg�wikah� mj� 
gh�g£l bryéd§f� (Government Scheme Expenditure) v�w fz¡»� bfh�s¥g£L mj�nf�w 
tUkhdK« khåa tuÎf� v�w fz¡»� it¡f¥g£L�sJ. Ï�th©o� (2022-23) %.103.35  
Ïy£rkhfÎ« br�w M©o� (2021-22) %.627.41    Ïy£rkhfÎ« fz¡»l¥g£L�sJ.

m©ik¡ fhy¤Â� tUthia nk«gL¤J« tifæ� g�ntW òJikahd rªij¥gL¤j� c¤Âfis 
ÏªãWtd« nk�bfh©L�sJ. mj� xU gFÂahf muR¤ Jiwf�, khefuh£Áf�, ékhd 
ãiya§f�, Jiw Kf§f�, ÂU¡nfhæ�f� ngh�wt�¿� c£òw k�W« btë¥òw mHF gL¤Jj� / 
my§fhu¥ gâf� ngh�wt�iw nk�bfh©L tU»wJ. Ïj� _y« g�ntW JiwfëläUªJ gâ 
Mizfis ÏªãWtd« bgw KoªjJ.









3. tâf elto¡iffis g‹Kf¥gL¤Jjš

1 )

2 )

br�id R§f¤Jiw mYtyf« mHF gL¤Jj� gâ. 

br�id ékhd ãiya¤Â� mHF gL¤Jj� gâ.  

v©Qhh¦ fhkuh#h¦ JiwKf mHF gL¤Jj� gâ. 3 )

m

M

Ï



7

4) jä�ehL Ï�y«, òJÂ�è¡F Ã¤jis ãidÎ¥gh¨R bghU£fis¤ jahh¨¤J tH§f¥g£lJ. 

ÂU¢Á, ö¤J¡Fo, nfha«ò¤öh¦ k�W« nry« khefuh£Áf� k�W« cLkiy¥ng£il efuh£Á 
Ó®äF efu Â£lgâfë� Ñ� mHF gL¤J« gâf� nk�bfh�s¥g£lJ. 

br�id mU�äF fghÄ°tuh¦ ÂU¡nfhéY¡F Ã¤jis if¥Ão th¨ir (Brass queue line 
handrail) mik¡F« gâ nk�bfh�s¥g£lJ. 

#¥ghå� ÏªÂa Jiz¤ öjuf¤Â�F ku¢Á�g¢ Áiyfis tH§f¥g£lJ. 

bj�dh¥Ãh¨¡fhé� nf¥lÎD¡F bt©fy Áiyfis tH§f¥g£lJ. 

jft� k�W« k¡f� bjhlh¦ òJiw¡F Ã¤jis ãidÎ gh¨R¥bghU£f� tH§f¥g£lJ.

òJ¢nrh¨ PWD Jiw¡F bgUªjiyth¦ fhkuh#h¨� KG cUt bt©fy¢Áiy tH§f¥g£lJ. 

br�id ékhd ãiya¤Â�F 15 mo Ã¤jis »is és¡F jahh¨¤J tH§f¥g£lJ. 

jukâæ� c�s br«bkhê jä� Muh�¢Á k¤Âa ãWtd¤Â�F 7.5 mo cau¤Âyhd 
f�Áiyf� jahh¨¤J tH§f¥g£lJ. 

jä� tsh¦¢Á¤Jiw¡F jä� òyth¦fë� ãidit¥ ngh�Wtj�fhf ãidÎ f�ö©f� 
jahh¨¤J tH§f¥g£lJ.

òJÂ�è, btëÍwÎ Jiw mik¢rf¤Â�F ãidÎ¥gh¨R bghU£f� tH§f¥g£lJ.

j§f«, bt�ë k�W« bt©fy¤Âyhd  gj¡f§fis jäHf muÁ� g�ntW¤JiwfS¡F 
tH§»aJ, nkY« Ã¤jis ryit¥bg£of� äfÎ« Ã�gL¤j¥g£l & MÂÂuhélh¦ 
ey¤Jiw¡F tH§»aJ.

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

B2B rªij¥gL¤Jtj‰fhd brašghLfŸ

B2B Kiwæ� é�gid nk�bfh�s ó«òfhh¦ M�iy� / M~¥iy� thæyhf iféid¥bghU£f� 
é�gid br�a bkh¤j é�gidahsh¦fisÍ« k�W« M�iy� Á�yiw é�gidahsh¦fisÍ« 
xU§»iz¤J�sJ. nkY«, ó«òfhh¦ jä�ehL iféid¥bghU£fis é�gid br�a M�iy� 
Ïa§Fjs bra�gh£lhsh¦f� ãakd« br�tj�F njitahd Ka�Áfis nk�bfh©L�sJ. 
iféidPh¦fë� jahh¨¥òfis tH¡fkhd k�W« bkh¤jkhf rªij¥gL¤j ÏJ cjÎ«.

cyf br° xè«Ãah£

Mf°£ 2022-š khkšyòu¤Âš eilbg‰w cyf br° xè«Ãah£ ãfœ¢Áæš jäœehL iféid¥ 
bghU£fŸ fh£Á¥gL¤j¥g£ld.

rhiy¡ fh£Á - °Ål‹

jäœeh£o‹ iféid¥ bghUis¥ Ãugy¥gL¤Jtj‰fhf, br¥l«g® 2022š °Ålå‹ °lh¡nAh« 
jäœ¢ r§f¤Â‹ _y« “jäH® g©ila fiy k‰W« fyh¢rhu¡ f©fh£Á” v‹w rhiy¡ f©fh£Á 
el¤j¥g£lJ.

r®tnjr mséyhd ãfœéš g§nf‰ò
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G20  c¢Á khehL

#dtç 2023 -š br‹id k‰W« khkšyòu¤Âš eilbg‰w G20 c¢Á kheh£o‹ nghJ ó«òfh® 
jäœeh£o‹ iféid¥bghU£fis¡ bfh©L Áw¥ò f©fh£Á k‰W« neuo braš és¡f« brŒJ 
fh©Ã¡f¥g£lJ.

th§Fgt® é‰gidahsh® rªÂ¥ò

2023 M« M©L kh®¢ 15-19 tiu »nu£l® behŒlhéš cŸs v¡°ngh kh®£oš r®tnjr gçR 
f©fh£Á (Spring fair) š r®tnjr mséyhd th§Fnth®-é‰ngh® rªÂ¥ò¡ T£l« eilbg‰wJ. 
Ï¡T£l¤Âš jäœehL iféid¥ bghU£fis fh£Á¥gL¤ÂanjhL, th§Fnth®-é‰ngh® 
fyªJiuahlš eilbg‰wJ,

 ÏªãWtd« Ï¡fhy¤Â�F V�wthW òÂa totik¥òfS¡fhd 3D totik¥ò k�W« 3D m¢R 
ÏaªÂu« _y« totik¥ò m¢R¡fis cUth¡Ftj�fhf totik¥ò Muh�¢Á k�W« mÃéU¤Â 
ãiya« mik¤J�sJ. FW, ÁW k�W« eL¤ju¤ bjhê� ãWtd§f� Jiw mik¢rh¦ mth¦fë� 
m¿é¥ig bra�gL¤J« bghU£L totik¥ò Muh�¢Á k�W« mÃéU¤Â ãiya« (DRDC)  _y« 
jäHf¤Â�F tUif jU« R�Wyh¥ gaâfis ftU« t©z« jäHf¤Â� òf� th�ªj R�Wyh¤ 
jy§f�, ÂU¡nfhæ�f�, ãidÎ¢ Á�d§f� M»at�¿� K¡»a¤Jt¤ij ÃuÂgè¡F« tifæ� 
iféid¥ bghU£f� _y« Ãugy¥gL¤Jtj�fhf ãidÎ¥ gh¨R bghU£fis iféidPh¦fis¡ 
bfh©L jahh¨¤j� k�W« rªij¥gL¤JtÂ� ÏªãWtd« <Lg£L  tU»wJ. jä� eh£o� ghu«gh¨a«, 
fiy k�W« fyh¢rhu¤ij ÃuÂ gè¡F« tifæ� khk�yòu« fl�fiu¡ nfhæè� khÂh¨ m¢R¡f�, 
mh¦¢Rd� jgR, IªJuj§f�, #�è¡f£L, t�Sth¦nfh£l«, jä�eh£o� ghu«gh¨a eld§f�, ahJ« 
Cnu ahtU« nfÇ® ãidÎ¢ Á�d«, j�rhñh¦ bgh¨a nfhæ�,  Á¿a mséyhd f�åahFkh¨ 
ÂUt�Sth¦ Áiy, br° xè«Ãah£ (br°j«Ã), br�id k¤Âa Ïuæ� ãiya khÂç, br�id 
iy£AÎ°, br�id °ifiy� k�W« ahê ngh�wit totik¡f¥g£L�sd. nkY«, vGJ nfh� 
jh§»f�, Ñbræ�f�, nkir my§fhu bghU£f�, ãidÎ¢ Á�d§fis bghU¤Â Fiwªj éiyæ� 
iféid¥bghU£fshf totik¤J, c�g¤Â br�J ãidÎ¥gh¨R bghU£fis rªij¥gL¤Â 
tU»wJ.

4. jäœehL òJik Ka‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ _y« brašgL¤j¥g£lit:
1) totik¥ò MuhŒ¢Á k‰W« mÃéU¤Â ãiya« (DRDC):

 x�bthU M©L« ó«òfh® ãWtd« if¤Âw¤ bjhêè� Áwªj Âwik bfh©l 
iféidP®fis m§Ñfç¡F« bghU£L Ñ�f©l  éUJfis tH§F»�wJ.

6. éUJfŸ tH§Fjš

10 iféidPh¦fS¡F�thG« iféid¥ bgh¡»õ«" éUJ.

10 iféidPh¦fS¡F �ó«òfhh¦ khãy éUJ".

85 iféidPh¦fS¡F � ó«òfhh¦ kht£l if¤Âw� éUJ."

150  Ïs« iféidPh¦fS¡F �mL¤j jiyKiw iféidPh¦f�"  éUJ

3 FG¡fS¡F �FG c�g¤Â éUJ"

3 iféidPh¦fS¡F�ga�ghL rhh¦ªj iféid¥ bghU£f� éUJ"

2 iféidP®fS¡F�ó«òfhh¦ iféid¥ bghU£f� V�WkÂ éUJ "

m) 

(M)

(Ï)

(<) 

(c)

(C)

(v)
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kh©òäF jäHf Kj�th¦ mth¦fsh� thG« iféid¥ bgh¡»õ« k�W« ó«òfhh¦ khãy 
éUJf� iféidPh¦fS¡F 13.04.2022 m�W tH§f¥g£lJ.

òérhh¦ F¿pL gÂÎ k�W« ghJfh¥ò 1999� r£l¤Â� go k�W« 2002 r£léÂfë� go òérhh¦ 
F¿pL m§Ñfhu« tH§f¥gL»wJ.

jä�ehL muR 2023-2024 M« M©o�fhd m¿é¥Ã� x�whf Ñ�¡f©l 10 iféid¥ 
bghU£fS¡F òérhh¦ F¿pL bgWtj�fhf %.15.00 Ïy£r§f� tH§»Í�sJ. òérhh¦ F¿pL 
bgWtj�Fh¨a Ka�Áf� nk�bfh�s¥g£L tU»wJ.

 7. iféid¥ bghU£fS¡F òérh® F¿pL

 flYhh¦ (t©o ghisa«) - fëk© bgh«ikf�.
 uhâ¥ng£il  (thyh#hng£il) - _§»� k�W« Ãu«ò iféid¥ bghU£f�.
 br�id (bfhr¥ng£il) - fëk© bgh«ikf�.
 fh�Áòu« - fh»jT� fëk© bgh«ikf�.
 kJiu  (nf. òJhh¦) - cnyhf iféid¥ bghU£f�.
 bj�fhÁ  (fhUF¿¢Á) - fëk© bgh«ikf�.
 ÂUt�qh¦  (gHnt�fhL) - gid Xiy iféid¥ bghU£f�.
 bj�fhÁ (m«ghrK¤Âu«) - kuth¦z filr� bgh«ikf�. 
 ÂUt©zhkiy (Kilôh¦) - E©âa f� Á�g iféid¥bghU£f�.  
 <nuhL  (MrDhh¦) -x�å¡F¢Á iféid¥bghU£f�.

1. 
2.
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8.
9. 
10.

ÏªãWtd« Ñ�¡f©l jäHf iféid¥ bghU£fS¡F V�fdnt òérhh¦ F¿pL bgw¥g£L�sJ.

1. 
2.
3. 
4. 
5. 
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12. 
13.
14.

eh¢Áahh¦nfhæ� Ã¤jis és¡Ff�
 g¤jkil gh�f�
 njhlhÁ¤ Âu¤ija� (Úy»h¨)
 khk�yòu« f� Á�g§f�
 Rthäkiy g�rnyhf¢ Áiyf�
 tlnrh¨ nfhæ� eiff�
 j�rhñh¦ fiy¤j£Lf�
 j�rhñh¦ Xéa§f�
 j�rhñh ¦bgh«ikf�
 f�s¡F¿¢Á ku¢Á�g§f�
 fU¥óh¦ fy«fhh¨ Xéa«
 j�rhñh ¦be£o ntiy
 mU«ghñh ¦ku¢ Á�g«
 kæyho f�Á�g§f�.
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8. 2023-24 M« M©o‰fhd m¿é¥òfŸ

8.1  %ghŒ 15 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš bg©fS¡F jŠrhñ® Xéa if¤Âw¤ bjhêèš gæ‰Á më¡f¥gL«.

 ghu«gh¨a ä¡f j�rhñh¦ Xéa§f� mÂf msé� k¡fsh� éU«g¥gLtjhY«, m¡fiyia 
éh¨ÎgL¤j nt©oÍ�sjhY«, òÂa totik¥òfis cUth¡f gæ�Á më¡f¥gl nt©oaJ 
mtÁakh»wJ.  F¿¥ghf, bg©fë� K�nd�w¤ij fU¤Â� bfh©L, mth¦fS¡F ntiy 
th�¥Ãid V�gL¤J« neh¡f¤njhL,  ÂUth%h¨�, bg©fS¡F %gh� 15 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� 
j�rhñh¦ Xéa if¤Âw¤ bjhêè� _�W khj fhy¥ gæ�Á më¡f¥gL«.  

 ãÂ cjé nfhh¨ mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦ (iféid¥ bghU�), òJÂ�è¡F K�bkhêÎ 
mD¥g¥g£L mDkÂ bgw¥g£l foj v© : S-12012/DDW/121/2023-24/SR/SC eh� 30.08.2023.

8.2  %ghŒ 25 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš muR fé‹ fiy¡ fšYhçfëš òÂa totik¥òfS¡fhd ngh£ofŸ 
el¤j¥gL«. 

 gHikahd if¤Âw¤ bjhêè� òJikia òF¤J« neh¡f¤njhL, f�Yhh¨ khzth¦fë� òÂa 
totik¥ig cUth¡F« Âwid btë¡ bfhzuÎ«, ngh£of� ãiwªj cy»� mth¦fS¡fhd 
rªij th�¥Ãid V�gL¤J« Ka�Áahf, jä�ehL if¤Âw¤ bjhê�f� tsh¦¢Á¡ fHf«, %gh� 25 
Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� ä�åy¡f¤ bjhê� E£g§fis ga�gL¤Â khzth¦fë� bra� Âw� _y« 
òÂa totik¥òfis cUth¡f muR fé� fiy¡ f�Yhh¨fë� totik¥ò ngh£of� el¤j¥gL«. 

 ãÂ cjé nfhh¨ jäHf muÁ�F Ãnuuiz mD¥g¥g£L�sJ. 

8.3 %ghŒ xU nfhona 50 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš ÏªÂahé‹ K¡»a efu§fëš f©fh£ÁfŸ 
el¤j¥gL«.

 iféidPh¦f� jahh¨¡F« iféid¥ bghU£fis rªij¥gL¤jÎ«, mth¦fë� 
th�thjhu¤ij cah¦¤jÎ«, bghJ k¡f� iféid¥ bghU£fis xnu Ïl¤Â� th§Ftj�F 
trÂahfÎ«, ÏªÂahé� 10 K¡»a efu§fë� iféid¥ bghU£fë� é�gid f©fh£Áf� jyh 
%gh� 15 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� bkh¤j« %gh� xU nfhona 50 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� el¤j¥gL«. 

 ãÂ cjé nfhh¨ mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦ (iféid¥ bghU�), òJÂ�è¡F K� bkhêÎ 
mD¥g¥g£l foj v© : TNHDC/672/E/19-20 eh� 26.04.2023.

8.4 %ghŒ 50 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš mL¤j jiyKiw iféid¡ fiyP®fS¡F gæ‰Á
më¡f¥gL«.

 jä�eh£o� gHikahd ghu«gh¨a ä¡f if¤Âw¤ bjhêiy¥ ngâ¥ ghJfh¤J, mL¤j jiy 
Kiw¡F bfh©L br�Y« neh¡»� 18 Kj� 35 taJ¡F£g£l Ïs« iféid¡ fiyPh¦fS¡F 
Ã¤jis és¡Ff�, g�rnyhf Á�g§f�, ku¢ Á�g§f�, j�rhñh¦ fiy¤j£Lf� k�W« fh»j¡T� 
bgh«ikf� M»a if¤Âw¤bjhê�fë� %gh� 50 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� 5 gæ�Á Kfh«f� el¤j¥gL«.

 ãÂ cjé nfhh¨ mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦ (iféid¥ bghU�), òJÂ�è¡F K� bkhêÎ 
mD¥g¥g£L mDkÂ bgw¥g£l foj v©: S-12012/DDW/130/137/138/2023-24/SR/SC eh� 30.08.2023.
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2022-23 M« M©o‰fhd m¿é¥òfŸ

8.5 %ghŒ  25  Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš Âw‹ nk«gh£L gæ‰Á¥ g£liwfŸ el¤j¥gL«.

 if¤Âw¤bjhêiy ghJfh¡fÎ«, m¡fiyia mL¤j jiyKiw¡F bfh©L br�yÎ«, 
rªijæ� j�nghija totik¥ò njitfS¡F V�g, òÂa totik¥òf� / K� khÂh¨fis 
cUth¡Ftj�F«, gæ�Á më¥gJ mtÁakh»wJ.  vdnt, fU¥óh¦ fy« fhh¨ Xéa§f�, fëk© & 
RLfëk© bgh«ikf�, Ãu«ò iféid¥bghU£f�, ku¢Á�g§f�, Á¤Âu¤ija� k�W« kuth¦z 
filr� bgh«ikf� M»a 6 if¤Âw¥bghU£fS¡F %.25.00 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� Âw� 
gæ�Á¥g£liwf� el¤j¥gL«. 

 ãÂ cjénfhh¨ mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦ (iféid¥ bghU�), òJÂ�è¡F K�bkhêÎ 
mD¥g¥g£L mDkÂ bgw¥g£l foj v©: S-12012/CSUP/8/2023-24/SR/SC eh� 29.08.2023.

8.6  %ghŒ 50 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš iféid¡ fiyPh fS¡F eÅd bjhêš E£g cgfuz¥ bghU£fŸ 
éãnahf« brŒa¥gL«. 

 iféidPh¦fë� Âwikia cah¦¤jÎ«, mth¦fë� c�g¤Â¤Âwid mÂfh¨¡fÎ«, 500 
iféidPh¦fS¡F, %.10,000/-  kÂ¥Ãyhd eÅd bjhê� E£g cgfuz¥ bghU£f� %gh� 50 
Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£o� tH§f¥gL«.

 ãÂ cjénfhh¨ mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦ (iféid¥ bghU�), òJÂ�è¡F K� bkhêÎ 
mD¥g¥g£l foj eh� 26.04.2023.

8.7 %ghŒ 15 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Õ£oš 10 jäœehL iféid¥ bghU£fS¡F òérh® F¿pL bgw elto¡if 
nk‰bfhŸs¥gL«.

 ghu«gh¨a ä¡f iféid¥bghU£fë� jahh¨¥Ãid ghJ¡fh¡fÎ«, m¥bghU£fS¡F 
m§Ñfhu« më¡F« neh¡»�, jä�ehL if¤Âw¤ bjhê�f� tsh¦¢Á¡ fHf¤jh� 10 jä�ehL 
iféid¥bghU£fS¡F òérhh¦ F¿pL bgw %.15 Ïy£r« bryé� elto¡if nk�bfh�s¥g£L 
tU»wJ.

 jäœehL muÁ‹ kh©òäF FW ÁW k‰W« eL¤ju¤bjhêš ãWtd§fŸ Jiw mik¢rh¦ 
mth¦fŸ jäœehL r£lk‹w¥ nguitæš 28.04.2022 m‹W Ñœ¡f©l m¿é¥òfis btëæ£lhh¦fŸ.

%ghŒ xU nfho kÂ¥Ãš ku¢Á‰g ntiy¥ghL brŒÍ« iféid¡fiyP®fë‹ eyD¡fhf 
nry« kht£l« j«k«g£o k‰W« mij¢ R‰¿ÍŸs »uhk§fëš ku¢Á‰g iféid¡ »uhk« 
(Wood craft village) mik¡f¥gL«.

f£ol totik¥ghsh¦ xUtiu ãakd« br�J %. 5.81 nfho %gh� kÂ¥Ã� éh¨thd 
tiugl§f�, bryÎ kÂ¥ÕL jahh¨¤J ãÂÍjé nfhh¨ muÁ�F Ãnuuiz mD¥g¥g£L�sJ.

%ghŒ I«gJ Ïy£r« kÂ¥Ãš jäœehL if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfŸ ts®¢Á¡fHf¤jhš 
cUth¡f¥g£l bghJ trÂ ika§fis KGikahd mséš ga‹gL¤jÎ«, khãy fiy 
totik¥ò ika« x‹iw mik¤J iféidP®fS¡F gæ‰Á më¤J Kiwahd Â£l« 
tF¡f Mnyhrf®fŸ ãakd« brŒa¥gL«.

1.

2.
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4.

5.

6.

Ï¤Â£l¤ij bra�gL¤j M/s. Ï�~¥uh¡uh~¥£ Mnyhrfh¦ <LgL¤j¥g£L�shh¦. Â£l¤Â� 
éh¨thd m¿¡if k�W« SWOT gF¥gh�Î jahh¨¡f¥g£L Mnyhrfuh� rkh¦¥Ã¡f¥g£L�sJ. 
Ï�t¿¡ifæ� mo¥gilæ� 13  bghJ trÂ ika§fë� gæ�Áf� el¤j 
Â£läl¥g£L�sJ.

%ghŒ I«gJ Ïy£r« kÂ¥Ãš khãy« KGtJ« cŸs iféidP®fŸ k‰W« 
iféidP®fë‹ iféid¥bghU£fis òif¥gl« vL¤J ä‹ Ïizajs¤Âš 
Mtz¥gL¤Â rªijthŒ¥òfŸ mÂfç¡f¥gL«.

bkh¤j« 43 iféid¤ bjhê� bjhFÂf� (cluster) milahs« fhz¥g£L�sd. 
Kj�f£lkhf khk�yòu« gFÂ iféidPh¦fë� jahh¨¥òfë� òif¥gl« vL¡F« gâ 
eilbg�W tU»wJ. ÏJtiu 1590 jahh¨¥òfS¡fhd fz¡bfL¥ò jft�f� 
nrfh¨¡f¥g£L�sd.

jäœeh£o‹ òfœ bg‰w R‰Wyh¤jy§fŸ, nfhæšfŸ, tuyh‰W Á‹d§fŸ M»at‰¿‹ 
K¡»a¤Jt¤ij iféid¥bghU£fŸ _y« ãidÎ gçRfshf c‰g¤Â brŒJ R‰Wyh 
gaâfS¡fhf rªij¥gL¤j¥gL«.

Á¿a mséyhd khk�yòu« fl�fiunfhæ�, mh¦#&d� jgR, IªJuj§f� vGJnfh� jh§», 
br�id k¤Âa Ïuæš ãiya khÂç, f�åahFkh¨ ÂUt�Sth¦ Áiy, t�Sth¦nfh£l«, 
br�id iy£AÎ°, br�id °ifiy�, ahê jh§», #�è¡f£L, jä�eh£o� ghu«gh¨a 
eld§f�, ahJ« Cnu ahtU« nfëh¦, RLfëk© bghU£f�, fh§nfa« fiy ngh�w 
ãidÎ¥bghU£f� k�W« gh¨R¥bghU£f� totik¡f¥g£L, jahh¨¡f¥g£L é�gid 
ãiya§f� _y« é�gid br�a¥gL»wJ.

%ghŒ I«gJ Ïy£r« kÂ¥Ãš  jäœeh£oš c‰g¤Â brŒa¥gL« iféid¥ bghU£fS¡F 
guªj rªij thŒ¥ig V‰gL¤j th§Fnth®é‰ngh® rªÂ¥ò bgUefu§fëš V‰ghL 
brŒa¥gL«.

th§Fnghh¦–é�nghh¦ rªÂ¥ò el¤Jtj�fhf ãÂ cjé bgWtj�fhd K� bkhêÎf� 
mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦  (iféid¥ bghU£f�) òJÂ�è mth¦fS¡F 26.04.2023 m�W 
mD¥g¥g£L�sJ. ÏU¥ÃD«, »nu£lh¦ beh�lhé� c�s v¡°nghkhh¦£o� 2023 khh¦¢ 15-19 
tiu rh¦tnjr gh¨R f©fh£Á (Spring Fair) V�ghL br�a¥g£l th§Fgth¦ é�gidahsh¦ 
rªÂ¥Ã� ÏªãWtd« g§nf�wJ. m§F rh¦tnjr msé� th§Fgth¦ k�W« th§F« Kfth¦f� 
fyªJ bfh©ldh¦.

%ghŒ xU nfhona I«gJ Ïy£r« kÂ¥Ãš òÂa totikg¥òfis m¿Kf¥gL¤jÎ«, 
iféid¥bghU£fë‹ K‹khÂçia éiuthf totik¡fÎ« iféiP®fS¡F Âw‹ 
nk«gh£L¥ gæ‰Á¥ g£liwfŸ jäœeh£oš cŸs K¡»a Ïl§fëš el¤j¥gL«.

jä�ehL Âw� nk«gh£L¡ fHf« k�W« mÃéU¤Â Mizah¦ (iféid¥ bghU£f�) 
òJbl�è ÏizªJ Âw� nk«gh£L¥ gæ�Á¤ Â£l§fis el¤Â, iféid¥ bghU£fë� 
eÅd totik¥òf� k�W« K� khÂh¨fis cUth¡f elto¡if vL¡f¥g£L�sJ.

3.
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8. %ghŒ vGg¤ijªJ Ïy£r« kÂ¥Ãš jäœ ehL iféidPh¦fŸ r_f ghJfh¥ò ey¤Â£l§fŸ 
g‰¿a étu§fŸ k‰W« mj‹ _y« »il¡F« ga‹fŸ g‰¿a éê¥òzh¦Î Kfh« el¤j 
V‰ghL brŒa¥gL«.

jäHf« KGtJ« g�ntW iféid¤bjhê� bjhFÂfëY« 20 éê¥òzh¦Î Kfh«fis 
ÏªãWtd« el¤ÂaJ. nkY« 1200¡F« nk�g£l iféidPh¦f� éê¥òzh¦Î Kfhä� 
fyªJ¡ bfh©L muÁ� g�ntW ey¤Â£l§fis m¿ªJ gadilªjdh¦.

%ghŒ xU nfho kÂ¥Ãš ÏªÂah KGtJ« iféid¥bghU£fis rªij¥gL¤J« 
ãfœÎfëš iféidPh¦fŸ g§nf‰f bryéd§fŸ nk‰bfhŸs¥gL«.

7.

1)
2)

3)
4)

Ã�tU« g�ntW rªij¥gL¤j� ãf�Îfë� g§nf�w iféidPh¦fS¡F TA/DA 
tH§f¥g£L�sJ:

Jghæ� cyf f©fh£Á (fhy« : 25.3.2022 - 31.03.2022) 
br° xè«Ãah£o� nghJ khk�yòu¤Â� V�ghL br�a¥g£l iféid g#hh¦ -
ãiwtilªjJ. (fhy«: 30.7.2022 - 11.08.2022)
br�id¤ jä�¢ r§f« (e«k CU ÂUéHh) (fhy« :14.1.2023 -17.1.2023)
br�id k�W« khk�yòu¤Â� í-20 khehL. (fhy« 31.1.2023 – 1.2.2023) 

%ghŒ xU nfho bryéš ó«òfh® ãWtd¤Â‹ bgh‹éHh M©L Áw¥ghf bfh©lhl¥gL« :

jäœehL iféid¥ bghU£fŸ nk«gh£L¡ fHf« iféidP®fë‹ thœ¡if¤ ju¤ij 
nk«gL¤jÎ«, iféid¥ bghU£fë‹ g§fë¥ig m§Ñfç¡fÎ« ghLgL»wJ. ÏªãWtd« 
2023 M« M©L jdJ 50 tJ M©L ãiwitbah£o mj‹ bgh‹ éHhit¡ bfh©lhl 
cŸsJ. bgh‹ éHh M©L %.1.00 nfho ãÂÍjéÍl‹ Ãukh©lkhf bfh©lhl gâfŸ 
nk‰bfhŸs¥g£L tU»wJ.

%ghŒ 3.50 nfhobryéš 7 ó«òfh® iféid¥ bghU£fŸ c‰g¤Â ãiya§fŸ nk«gL¤Jjš :

khkšyòu«, Rthäkiy, thif¡Fs«, eh¢Áah®nfhæš, kJiu, jŠrhñ®, fŸs¡F¿¢Á M»a 
VG c‰g¤Âika§fëš jäHf muÁ‹ ãÂÍjéÍl‹ ÏªãWtd« Óuik¥ò¥gâfŸ 
eilbg‰W tU»wJ.

%ghŒ 5 nfho bryéš 4 ó«òfh® é‰gid ãiya§fŸ òJ¥Ã¡f¥gL« :

2022-2023  ãÂah©oš br‹id, nfha«ò¤Jh®, òJÂšè, bfhšf¤jh M»a ó«òfh® 
é‰gid ãiya§fis eÅd¥ gL¤Jjš gâ¡fhf %.5.00 nfho xJ¡ÑL brŒa¥g£L 
Óuik¤jš gâfŸ nk‰bfhŸs¥g£L tU»wJ. 

1.

2.

3.

9.  Kªija M©L¡fhd m¿é¥òfë‹ j‰nghija ãiy

4. %ghŒ xU nfho bryéš khkšyòu¤Âš mikªJŸs ef®¥ òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ Âlš éçth¡f¥ 
gâfŸ nk‰bfhŸs¥gL« :

Ãukh©lkhd EiHÎ thæš tisÎ f£l¥g£LŸsJ. %. 15.00 Ïy£r« bryéš 36 é‰gid¡ 
Tl§fS¡F fjÎfŸ bghU¤J« gâfŸ Ko¡f¥g£lJ. %.5.00 Ïy£r« bryéš 
khkšyòu¤Âš K¡»a R‰Wyh Ïl§fëš bga® gyiffŸ k‰W« és«gu¥gjhiffŸ 
mik¡f¥g£LŸsJ. %.10.00 Ïy£r« bryéš ef®¥òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ Âlèš FHªijfŸ 
éisah£L cgfuz§fŸ mik¡F« gâfŸ Ko¡f¥g£LŸsd. k‰w Ãw gâfŸ eilbg‰W 
tU»wJ.
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5.

6.

nry« òÂa é‰gid ãiya« f£Ljš:

é‰gid ãiya¤Â‰fhd totik¥ò k‰W« tiugl§fŸ jah®brŒa¥g£L cŸsJ. 
Ïl¤Â‰fhd mDkÂ »il¤jÎl‹ gâfŸ Jt§f Â£läl¥g£LŸsJ.

flYh® é‰gid ãiya« òJ¥Ã¤jš :

jäœehL fhty® Å£L trÂ fHf¤Â‰F é‰gid ãiya f£Lkhd gâ¡F gâ Miz 
27.01.2022  m‹W tH§f¥g£L gâfŸ eilbg‰W tU»wJ. gâfŸ KoÍ« jUthæš cŸsJ.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

ÏªãWtd« v©Qhçš cŸs fhkuh#® JiwKf tshf« mHF¥gL¤J« gâ¡fhd 
MizfŸ bgw¥g£L ãiwnt‰w¥g£L tU»wJ.

ÏU¡f‹Fo mUŸäF. khça«k‹ ÂU¡nfhæèš Ã¤jis if¥Ão tçir mik¤jš 
gâ¡fhd Miz »il¡f¥ bg‰WŸsJ.

bgçaghisa« mUŸäF gthå m«k‹ ÂU¡nfhéèš Ã¤jis if¥Ãotçir mik¤jš 
gâ¡fhd Miz »il¡f¥ bg‰WŸsJ.

btŸë¥ gj¡f§fŸ k‰W« nfla§fis tH§Ftj‰fhf K‹dhŸ gilÅu® Jiwæl« ÏUªJ 
gâ Miz »il¡f¥ bg‰WŸsJ.

ÂU¢Á ÏªÂa nkyh©ik ãWtd¤ÂläUªJ f‰Áiyfis tH§Ftj‰fhf gâ Miz 
»il¡f¥ bg‰WŸsJ.

jäœ ts®¢Á¤ JiwæläUªJ bt©fy¢ ÁiyfŸ k‰W« fš ãidÎ¤ Jh©fŸ mik¡f 
K‹ bkhêÎ mD¥g¥g£LŸsJ.  

br‹id JiwKf¤ij mHFgL¤J« gâ¡fhf K‹ bkhêÎ mD¥g¥g£LŸsJ. 

Ã¤jis ryit bg£ofŸ tH§f äfÎ« Ã‰gL¤j¥g£nlh® ey¤Jiw k‰W« MÂÂuhél® 
ey¤Jiw¡F K‹ bkhêÎ mD¥g¥g£lJ. 

10. vÂ® fhy« g‰¿a f©nzh£l« :
 ÏªãWtd« 2023-24 M« M©oš %.52.00 nfho é‰gidiaÍ«, %.5.00 nfho c‰g¤ÂiaÍ« 
miltij jdJ Ïy¡fhf¡ bfh©LŸsJ. Ïj‹ _y« Ïyhg« <£l ÏaY« v‹w e«Ã¡ifÍl‹ 
mobaL¤J it¡»wJ.

 ÏªãWtd Áw¥ò¤ Â£l¤Â‹ Ñœ 2023-24 M« M©oš Ñœ¡fhQ« gâfŸ nk‰bfhŸs¥g£L 
tU»wJ. 

9.

10.

11.

12.

j§f¥ gj¡f§fŸ tH§Ftj‰fhf gšntW muR¤ JiwfS¡F bjhl®ªJ K‹ bkhêÎfŸ 
mD¥g¥g£L gâ MizfŸ bg‰W ãiwnt‰w¥g£L tU»wJ. 

bt©fy¥ gj¡f§fis tH§Ftj‰fhd K‹bkhêÎfŸ jäœehL Ôaiz¥ò k‰W« Û£ò 
gâfŸ Jiw¡F mD¥g¥g£LŸsJ. 

B2B Kiwæš iféid¥bghU£fis bkh¤jkhf é‰gid brŒa elto¡if vL¡f¥g£L 
tU»wJ. 

gšntW muR¤ JiwfS¡F j§f¥ gj¡f§fŸ tH§Ftj‰fhd gâ MizfŸ bjhl®ªJ 
bgWtj‰F elto¡if nk‰bfhŸs¥g£L tU»wJ. 
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11. tâf elto¡iffëš kh‰w«

el¥ò M©oš tâf elto¡iffëš kh‰w« Vjäšiy. 

12. g§F KjÄLfŸ 

el¥ò M©oš g§F KjÄLfëš kh‰w« Vjäšiy.

13. <Î¤ bjhif

el¥ò M©oš tâf¤Âš e£l« V‰g£LŸsjhš <Î¤bjhif vJÎ« tH§f Ïa¡Fe®fŸ 
gçªJiu¡féšiy.

14. ÏU¥ò¤ bjhif¡F kh‰w«

el¥ò M©oš e£l« V‰g£ljhš ÏU¥ò¤ bjhif¡F VJ« gz¥ gçkh‰w« brŒa¥gléšiy.

15. ghèaš J‹òW¤jš bjhl®ghd m¿¡if

 gâæl¤Âš bg©fS¡F V‰gL« ghèaš J‹òW¤jš (jL¥ò, jil k‰W« ãt®¤Â) r£l«, 
2013 Ï‹ Ñœ cŸsf òfh®¡ FGé‹ mik¥ò bjhl®ghd éÂfis ÏªãWtd« Ã‹g‰¿ tU»wJ. 
ÏªãWtd¤Âl« xU òfh® bgw¥g£L mj� ÛJ érhuiz  eilbg�W tU»wJ. 

16. Ïl® nkyh©ik

 ãWtd¤Â‹ K¡»a éahghu F¿¡nfhS¡F V‰gl¡Toa Ïl®fis f©L bfhŸs, kÂ¥Ãl 
k‰W« f©fhâ¤J jâ¥gj‰fhf xU Kiwia bfh©LŸsJ.   K¡»a Ïl®fŸ xU bjhl®¢Áahd 
mo¥gilæš f©L bfhŸs¥g£L ãWtd¤Â‹ Ïa¡Fe® FG¡T£l§fëš éthÂ¤J Ô®Î 
fhz¥gL«.

17. fl‹fŸ, c¤juthj§fŸ mšyJ KjÄLfë‹ étu§fŸ: 

 el¥ò M©oš, ãWtd§fŸ r£l«, 2013 Ï‹ ÃçÎ 186 Ï‹ Ñœ, ÏªãWtd« vªj¡flndh 
mšyJ mj‰fhd c¤juthjnkh më¡féšiy. f«bgå r£l«, 2013 ÃçÎ 186-‹ Ñœ vªj KjÄL« 
brŒaéšiy, vdnt nk‰T¿a éÂæ‹ Ñœbtë¥ gL¤Jjš njit¥gléšiy.

18. it¥ò¤ bjhif

 el¥ò M©oš, ãWtd§fŸ (it¥òfis V‰W¡ bfhŸtJ) éÂfŸ, 2014 cl‹ go¡f¥g£l 
ãWtd§fŸ r£l«, 2013 Ï‹ ÃçÎ 73-‹tu«Ã‰FŸ tU« bghJk¡fëläUªJ ÏªãWtd« it¥ò¤ 
bjhifia V‰féšiy.

19. Jiz ãWtd«

31.03.2023 m‹W ãWtd¤Â‰F vªj xU Jiz ãWtdK« Ïšiy.

20. bjhl®òilat®fSl‹ Toa elto¡iffŸ

2022-2023 M« M©oš ãWtd¤Â‰F bjhl®òilat®fSl‹ vªjéj elto¡iffS« Ïšiy.
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21. ãWtd r_f¥ bghW¥ò

ãWk r£l«, 2013 ÃçÎ 135 (1)‹ tiu Kiwæ‹ Ñœtuhjjhš, ÏªãWtd« ãWtd r_f¥ bghW¥ò¡ FG 
ã®khâ¡f njitæšiy. vdnt ãWtd r_fbghW¥Ã‰fhd bfhŸiffŸ tF¡f njit¥gléšiy.

22. Ïa¡Fe®FG¡ T£l§fë‹ v©â¡if

2022-2023 M« M©oš 25   nk  2022, 07 br¥l«g® 2022, 28  or«g® 2022 k‰W« 31 kh®¢ 2023 M»a 
njÂfëš 228 Kjš 231 tiuæyhd 4 Ïa¡Fe® FG¡ T£l§fŸ el¤j¥g£ld.

24. r¡ÂngQif, bjhêš E£g« k‰W« mªãa bryhtâ tuÎ bryÎ

ÏªãWtd¤Â� c�g¤Â myFfë� bgU«ghyhd bra�ghLf� ifKiwis¥ bfh©nl 
c�g¤Â br�a¥gL»wJ. njit¡nf�g M�w� Âw� bfh©l bjhê� E£g§f� 
ga�gL¤j¥gL»�wd. 

ÏªãWtd¤Â� M�w� ghJfh¥ò m�yJ bjhê� E£g« c¿�Rj� bjhlh¦ghd vªj 
elto¡ifÍ« Ï�iy.

ÏªãWtd¤Â� é�gid ãiya§f� _y« V�WkÂ k�W« ãiya é�gid _y« %.228.21 
y£r« mªãa¢ bryhtâ tUth� <£oÍ�sJ. mªãa¢ bryhtâ bryÎf� vJÎ« Ï�iy.

m. 

Ï. 

M. 

 ãWk¢ r£l« 2013, ÃçÎ 134(5)�go Ïa¡Fe®fë� bghW¥ò¡fhdm¿¡if Ñ�¡f©lthW 
cWÂ br�a¥gL»wJ.

25. Ïa¡Fe®fë‹ bghW¥ò¡fhd m¿¡if

2023 M« M©L khh¦¢ 31� Koªj M©L fz¡Ff� jahh¨¤jè� rh¨ahd fz¡F Kiw 
Ã�g�w¥g£L�sJ. fhz¥gL« kh�w§fS¡F jFªj és¡f§f� bfhL¡f¥g£L�sd.

njh¦ªbjL¡f¥g£l fz¡Ñ£L¡ bfh�ifia Kiwahf ga�gL¤ÂaÂY« k�W« Ôh¦khd§f� 
k�W« kÂ¥ÕL br�jÂY« rh¨ahf br�J ÏU¥gjh� 31 khh¦¢ 2023 Koa fhy¤Â�fhd 
fz¡Ff� rh¨ahd Kiwæ� ÏU¡»wJ.

Ï¢r£l Kiwfë� go,  Ï¡fHf¤Â� brh¤J¡fis ghJfh¡fÎ«, jtWf� k�W« 
xG§Ñd§fis f©LÃo¥gj�F njitahd fz¡F¥ gÂntLf� guhkh¨¥gj�F 
elto¡iff� vL¡f¥g£L eilKiw¥ gL¤j¥g£L�sd.

2023 M« M©L khh¦¢ Â§f� 31M«, ehSl� Kotilªj ãÂah©o�fhd fz¡Ff�,  
Ïa§F« ãWtd« v�w mo¥gilæ� jahh¦br�a¥g£L�sJ.

Ïa¡Feh¦FG Kiwahd ãÂ¡f£L¥ghLfis Ï¡fHf« Ã�g�Wtj�fhf tiuKiwfis 
tF¤J�sJ.  mªj ãÂ¡f£L¥ghLf� nghJkhdjhf c�sjh� Âw«gl bra�gL¤j¥ gL»wJ.

mid¤J r£l Â£l§fS¡F« c£g£l bra�gLtj�fhf Ïa¡Feh¦ FG Kiwahd tê 
Kiwfis tF¤J�sJ.  mªj tê Kiwf� nghJkhdjhfÎ«, Âw«gl bra�gL¤j¥ 
gLtjhfÎ« c�sJ.

1 )

2 )

3 )

4 )

5 )

6 )
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Ïa¡Fe®f� bga® nr®ªj njÂ éy»a njÂt.
v©

 br�w m¿¡ifæèUªJ Ñ�¡fhQ« kh�w§f� Ïa¡Fe® FGé� V�g£L�sd.

26. Ïa¡Fe®fŸ k‰W« K¡»a nkyh©ik eg®fŸ

 ÏªÂa fz¡F k�W« jâ¡if Jiwjiyth¦, òJÂ�è mth¦f� foj v©. CA.V/COY/ jä�ehL 
TNHNDC (1) 1232 eh� 09.09.2022 � go ÂUthsh¦f� C.S. Ah¨Au� CO, LLP, br�id v�w g£la¡ 
fz¡fh¦fis ÏªãWtd¤Â� 2022-23 M« M©o�fhd r£lóh¦t jâ¡ifahsh¦fshf ãaä¤J 
jâ¡if f£lz« %.88,000/- v�W« ãh¦za« br�J�sJ. r£lóh¦t jâ¡ifahsh¦fë� 
jâ¡if¡ f£lz« cah¦Î nfhh¨¡ifæ� go 230 tJ ãh¦thf¡ FG T£l¤Â� éthÂ¡f¥g£L 
mL¤j ãh¦thf¡ FG¡ T£l« 231� %.1,10,000Mf ãh¦za« br�a¥g£lJ. 

 fz¡Ffë� ÛJ r£l¥óh¦t jâ¡ifahsh¦f� bjh¨é¤j Áy F¿¥òfS¡F Ï¡fHf¤Â� 
és¡f§f� Annexure – A� ju¥g£L�sJ.

 ÏªãWtd¤Â� jâ¡if¡F£g£l fhy¤Â�, ãWtd§f� r£l«, 2013 Ï� Ãh¨Î 143(12) Ï� 
go, nkhrof� vJÎ« eilbgwé�iy.

 ÏªãWtd¤Â� tâf k�W« bra�ghLfë� msÎnf�g ÏªãWtd¤Â� c�f£L¥ghL 
Kiwf� Ñ�f©lthW c�sd.

gh¨th¦¤jidf� Kiwahf rh¨ghh¦¡f¥g£L k�W« m¿é¡f¥g£L J�èakhf gÂÎ
br�a¥gL»�wd.

bghU¤jkhd fz¡»a� ju« k�W« bfh�iff� Ã�g�w¥g£L�sd.

ãWtd¤Â� bfh�iff� k�W« be¿ Kiwf� Ã�g�w¥g£L�sd.

 ãWtd¤Â� brh¤J¡f� ghJfh¡f¥g£L Kiwahf ga�gL¤j¥g£L�sd.

27. jâ¡ifahs®fŸ

ÂU. jh¦nkªÂu Ãujh¥ ahj�, Ï.M.g.,

ÂUkÂ. bt. nõhgdh, Ï.M.g.,

ÂU. ÁÃ MÂ¤a brªÂ�Fkhh¦, Ï.M.g.,

ÂUkÂ. yZä g�ah j�ÜU, Ï.M.g.,

ÂU. K. Ãughfu�

ÂUkÂ .Ã. br�y«

ÂU. uh. gHåntY

ÂU. b#uhh¦L br�tuh{

ÂU. T.V. Ãnu«nfhgh�

ÂU.brh. brªÂ�Fkhh¦

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

10.11.2021

17.09.2020

04.02.2022

02.08.2022

18.06.2020

01.08.2018

26.05.2022

11.03.2023

15.06.2023

11.05.2023

bjhlh¦»whh¦f�

bjhlh¦»whh¦f�

01.08.2022

14.06.2023

bjhlh¦»whh¦f�

25.05.2022

10.01.2023

10.05.2023

bjhlh¦»whh¦f�

bjhlh¦»whh¦f�

27. jâ¡ifahs®fë‹ F¿¥òfŸ

28. jâ¡ifahs®fshš bjçé¡f¥g£l nkhro bjhl®ghd étu§fŸ: 

29. ãÂãiy m¿¡ifia rh®ªj nghJkhd ãÂ f£L¥ghL F¿¤j étu§fŸ

(M)  

(m)  

(Ï)   

(<)  
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30. cŸsf f£Lgh£L Kiw
 c£f£L¥ghL, c�Jiw jâ¡if k�W« ãh¦thf¤Âdh¨� M�Îfis bghW¤J mikªJ�sJ.  
x�bthU M©L« jdJ ãWtd¡»isfë� c� FG k�W« Ïju g£la¡fz¡fhsh¦fis msthd 
x¥gªj¥ò�ë _y« njh¦Î br�J c�Jiw jâ¡if br�a¥gL»wJ. jâ¡if Ãh¨Î c�Jiw 
jâ¡if m¿¡iffë� F¿¥òfis¡ bfh©L ãh¦thf¤Âdh¦ jFªj KobtL¡F« tifæ� 
m¿¡if rkh¦¥Ã¡»wJ.

 Ï ª j  M © o � ,  Ï ª ã W t d «  Ï ª Â a  ã W t d ¢  b r a y h s h ¦ f �  ã W t d ¤ j h �  
gh¨ªJiu¡f¥g£lju¤Â�F bghUªj¡ Toajhf c�sJ.  

 ãWtd§f� r£l«, 2013 Ï� Ãh¨Î 148�go, 2014 M« M©o� ãWtd§f� (fz¡Ff�) éÂ 
8 �go ml¡f éiy fz¡Ff� k�W« gÂÎfis guhkh¨¡f nt©oa njit ÏªãWtd¤Â�F 
bghUªjhJ.

31. bryÎ jâ¡if g‰¿a étu§fŸ

32. ÏªÂa ãWtd¢ brayhs®fŸ ãWtd¤jhš gçªJiu¡f¥g£l 
     brayf¤ju§fSl‹ Ïz§Fjš

 ãÂah©o� Koé�F« Ïªj m¿¡ifæ� njÂ¡F« Ïilæ� ÏªãWtd¤Â� ãÂ ãiyia¥ 
ghÂ¡F« tifæ� kh�w§f� vJÎ« Ï�iy. 

 vªjbthU f£L¥gh£lhsh¦fshY«, ÚÂk�w§fshY« m�yJ Ôh¦¥gha§fshY« 
ãiwnt�w¥g£l F¿¥Ãl¤j¡f bghU� k�W« Mizf� ÏªãWtd¤Â�F vÂuhfvJÎ« Ï�iy. 

33. ãÂãiy m¿¡iffë‹ njÂ¡F¥ Ã‹ tU« ãfœÎfŸ: 

34. f£L¥gh£lhs®fshš ãiwnt‰w¥g£l F¿¥Ãl¤ j¡f bghUŸ 
     k‰W« MizfŸ

 ãWtd§fë� (ãh¦thf¥gâahsh ¦ãakd« k�W« CÂa«) éÂf�, 2014 Ï�éÂ 5(2) k�W« 
5(3) Ï�go, vªj xU CêaU¡F« ãh¦zæ¡f¥g£l tu«òfS¡F nk� CÂa« tH§f¥glé�iy. 

 2016 M« M©o� Âth� ãiy k�W« Âth� ãiy¢r£l¤Â� Ñ� ÏªãWtd¤Â�F vÂuhf vªj 
é©z¥gK« m�yJ elto¡ifÍ« nk�bfh�s¥glé�iy. 

35. ãWtd§fë‹ éÂ 5(2) k‰W« 5(3)‹Ñœ cŸs Cêa®fë‹ étu§fŸ
 (ã®thf¥gâahs®fë‹ ãakd« k‰W« CÂa«) éÂfŸ, 2014

36. Âthš k‰W« Âthš F¿pL 2016 Ï‹Ñœ brŒa¥g£l é©z¥g¤Â‹ étu§fŸ 
mšyJ ãYitæš cŸs vªjbthU eilKiwÍ« Ïªj M©o‹ ÏWÂæš 
cŸs ãiyfŸ: 

ÏªãWtd¤Â�F bghUªjhJ.

37. xU Kiw br£oš bk‹£ brŒa¥gL« kÂ¥Õ£o‹ bjhif¡F«, t§»fŸ 
mšyJ ãÂ ãWtd§fëläUªJ fl‹ th§F« nghJ brŒa¥gL« kÂ¥ÕL¡F«
Ïilna cŸs é¤Âahr étu§fŸ: 
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nkyh© Ïa¡Fe®

Ïa¡Fe® FGé�fhf

eh�  :   27.09.2023
Ïl«  :  br�id-2

cah¦ªj ju¤ij ãiy ãW¤JtÂdhY« KÂh¦ªj éahghu bjhlh¦ Ka�ÁfëdhY« Ï�th©L 
Ï¡fHf« F¿¥Ãl¤j¡f ik�f�fis v£oÍ�sJ. ÏªãWtd¤Â� c�g¤Â ãiya§fë� 
jahh¨¡f¥gL« bghU£fS¡F mªãiya§fë� nkyhsh¦f� ju¤Â�F cWÂ më¡»whh¦f�.  
é�gid ãiya¤Â� é�f¥gL« bghU£fS¡F é�gid ãiya nkyhsh¦f� bghW¥ghsh¦fshf 
c�shh¦f�.

Ï�iwa éiuthd kh�w« fhQ« cyf«, vÂh¦fhy¤Â�fhd òÂa bfh�iff�, Fiwªj 
eilKiwf�, Âwikia totik¤j�, vÂh¦fhyKiwikf� k�W« ga�ghLf� M»at�¿� ftd« 
brY¤j f£lha¥ gL¤J»wJ.

Mifah� njit¥gL« fhy§fë� m©zh nkyh©ik ãiya« _ykhf gâahsh¦fS¡F¤ 
njitahd gæ�Á më¡f¥g£L tU»wJ.  ÏªãWtd¤Â� gâahsh¦fë� Âwikia KG msé� 
btë¡bfhzh¦tj�fhfgnah bk£h¨¡ Kiw ãWt¥g£L�sJ.    ÏªãWtd¤Â�F¤ bjhlh¦ò�s k�W« 
foj¤ bjhlh¦òf� ngh�wt�¿� njita�w jhkj¤ij jéh¦¡f fâåf� _y« mid¤J 
Cêah¦fis Ïiz¡f ERP Kiwia bt�¿fukhf bra�gL¤ÂÍ�sJ. 2017-18 M« M©o� òÂa 
gâahsh¦f� ãakd« br�a¥g£L�shh¦f�.  j�nghJ Ï¡fHf¤Â� mÂf msé� bg© Cêah¦f� 
c�shh¦f�.  

38. ju ãiy¥gh£L Ka‰ÁfŸ

39. kåjts nk«ghL

Ï¡fHf¤Â� neh¡f§f�, vÂh¦ghh¦¥òf� M»ait F¿¤jhd Ïa¡Feh¦FG m¿¡if k�W« 
ãh¦thf¤Âdh¨� éthj§f� / M�Îf�, r£l Â£l§fS¡F c£g£L c�sd.  vÂh¦fhy« g�¿a 
ôf§f� k�W« bra�Âw�f� F¿¤J ÏªãWtd« vªjéj c¤ÂuthjK« më¡f ÏayhJ.  
c©ikahd éisÎf� Ïªj m¿¡ifæ� ÏUªJ khWglneuyh«. Kotilªj bghU£fë� é�gid 
éiyia ghÂ¡f¡ Toa c�eh£L k�W« cyfshéa njit k�W« éãnahf ãiyikf�, 
_y¥bghU£fë� ÏU¥ò k�W« éiy, muÁ� r£l Â£l§f�, c�eh£L bghUshjhu tsh¦¢Á, 
tH¡Ff�, bjhê�Jiw bjhlh¦òf� M»a K¡»a fhuâf� ÏªãWtd¤Â� elto¡iffë� 
kh�w¤ij V�gL¤j¡ TL«.

40. v¢rç¡if m¿¡if

 mauhJ, kdKtªJ gâ br�J�s mid¤J ãiyæèU¡F« gâahs®fS¡F«, mt®fsJ 
KG kdJldhd x¤JiH¥ò Ï�yhk� Ï¡fHf« jdJ g�ntW elto¡iffis nk�bfh©oU¡f 
ÏayhJ v�gjhY« Ïa¡Fe®FG jdJ kdkh®ªj ghuh£Lj�fis gÂÎ br�a éU«ò»wJ.

 Ïªj Ïa¡Fe®f� FG Ï¡fHf¤Â� F¿¡nfhis mila bjhl®ªJ cjé, têfh£o MjuÎ 
e�» tU« jäHf muR¡F«, ÏªÂa muR¡F« jdJ e�¿ia bjçé¤J¡ bfh�»wJ.  nkY« ÏªÂa¤ 
jâ¡if Jiw¤ jiyt®, g£la fz¡f®f� k�W« ãWtd¤Â� t§»f� M»nahuJ bra� 
ÂwKila cjéfS¡F«, x¤JiH¥Ã�F« Ïa¡Fe®f� FG jdJ e�¿æid bjçé¤J¡ 
bfh�»wJ.  nkY« Ï¤jUz¤Â� kÂ¥Ã�Fça tho¡ifahs®f�, iféidP®f� M»nah®f� 
Ï¡fHf¤Â� ÛJ  it¤J�s e«Ã¡if¡F«, e�kÂ¥Ã�F« Ï¡fHf Ïa¡Fe®f� FG ä¡f  
e�¿æid bjçé¡f flik¥g£L�sJ.

V‰gë¥ò



2986.13
1906.78

1079.35

822.52
1901.87

1834.93

18.69
165.60

2019.22
(117.35)

(3.16)

(9.31)

125.00
112.53

(4.81)

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Fiftieth (50th) Annual Report of the Company together with the 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FINANCIAL RESULTS
 The Financial Results for the year under review are summarized below:

SI.
No.

1
2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

Sales & Services
Cost of Sales & Services

Gross Income

Other Income
Total Income

Profit before taxes

Total

Deferred tax Liability / Asset

Provision for Income Tax

Revenue Grant drawn
Total appropriations

Operating & Administrative
Charges

Interest & Bank charges
Depreciation

121.38

1070.76
768.98
301.78

(499.26)
(197.48)

(397.26)

10.37
(22.61)

(409.50)
212.02

112.07

(3.16)
(125.00)

233.91

Description 2022 - 23 2021 - 22 Change

2. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

( ₹ lakhs )

20

Net Profit/Loss for the year

4056.89
2675.76

1381.13

323.26
1704.39

1437.67

29.06
142.99

1609.72
94.67

121.38

(26.71) (21.90)

 In the past two years, the Corporation has taken various initiatives, thus gradually to reduced the business 
setback caused during covid‐19 pandemic and achieved a turnover of 4056.89 lakhs for this year. Last year's sales turnover 
was Rs.2986.13 lakhs. 

 The Corporation earned a gross income of Rs.1704.39 lakhs and the net profit is Rs.94.67 lakhs before taxes. 
Compared to last year, the sales has increased to the extent of Rs. 1070.76 lakhs. However, Rs.121.38 lakhs as Deferred Tax 
Liability has been calculated by the statutory auditors and the net loss in profit has been arrived as Rs.26.71 lakhs.

Apart from corporate function, the corporation has obtained and executed various special projects to the tune of 
Rs.564.58 lakhs which helps to total turnover.

Due to increase of tourists/customers footfalls in sales outlets the sales has increased. The sales of the outlets 
increased due to the increase in the number of local and foreign tourists and regular customers.

a)

b)



21

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

3. DIVERSIFICATION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

 The Corporation has undertaken various innovative marketing strategies in the recent past with a view to 
improve the turnover. One among the major diversification is undertaking interior and exterior beautification / 
embellishment projects at Government Departments, Corporations, Airports, Ports, Temples, etc., In this direction, the 
Corporation was able to obtain orders from the following institutions/departments: 

Beautification work at Customs House, Chennai.

Beautification work at Chennai Airport.

Beautification work at Kamarajar Port Limited, Ennore.

Manufacture & supply of brass souvenirs to Tamil Nadu House, New Delhi.

Beautification work at Trichy, Thoothukudi, Coimbatore and Salem Corporations & Udumalpet Municipality 
under Smart City Projects.

Supply and fixing of brass queue line handrail to Arulmugu Kabaleeswarar Temple, Chennai.

Supply of wooden statues to Consulate General of India, Japan.

Supply of bronze statues to Cape Town, South Africa.  

Brass mementos to Information and Public Relation Department.

Bronze Kamarajar Statue to PWD, Department, Puducherry.

Manufacture & supply of 15 feet brass branch lamp to Chennai Airport.

Manufacture & supply of granite stone statues to Central Institute of Classical Tamil, Taramani.

Manufacture & supply of Stone Memorial Pillars to Tamil Development Department. 

Supply of gift souvenirs to Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi.

Supply of Brass Iron Box, Gold, Silver & Bronze medals to Government of Tamil Nadu, etc.,

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

i) 

j) 
k) 

l) 

m) 

n) 

o) 

Further, the Corporation had also taken various steps to increase turnover through executing the special orders 
received from various reputed Organizations/Government Offices like Customs House, Chennai, Central Institute of 
Classical Tamil, Chennai, Chennai International Airport, Udumalaipet Municipality, Trichy, Coimbatore, Salem 
Corporations, Trichy Tamilnadu Law University, MBC & Adi Dravidar Department, etc.,

The Corporation's own production rose by Rs.12.27 lakh that is to Rs.326.72 lakh from the previous year's production 
of Rs.314.45 lakh.

There is a difference of Rs.397.25 lakh in Operating and Administrative charges due to the following reasons:‐

The Employee benefit expenses has increased by Rs.38.28 lakh than the previous year due to revised DA paid to staff 
on par with Government Staff. However the provision for gratuity fund has decreased by Rs.14.44 lakh.

The administrative expenses have increased by Rs.88.54 lakh during this financial year than the previous financial 
year. The over‐heads and the finance cost have increased with corresponding increase in sales and there is marginal 
increase in all other administrative expenses.

The administrative expenses of the company have been kept under control and almost at par with last year. Due to 
the completion of long term projects like DRDC, TANII and Kolkata outlet renovation work, the corresponding 
expenditure has been accounted as Government Scheme Expenditure and the corresponding income has been kept 
in the account of grant receipts. This year (2022‐23) has been calculated as Rs.103.35 lakhs and last year (2021‐22) as 
Rs.627.41 lakhs.



B2B transaction is connected between Poomphar and online / offline handicrafts wholesalers and online retailers. 
Poompuhar has undertaken necessary initiatives to empanelling of online platform operators to sell Tamil Nadu 
handicrafts products. This will help to market artisans products on regular and bulk basis. 

WORLD CHESS OLYMPIAD 

The rich handicraft products  of Tamil Nadu were showcased during World Chess Olympiad held at Mamallapuram during 
August 2022. 

ROAD SHOW – SWEDEN

To popularize the craft of Tamil Nadu, a road show “Tamizhar Ancient Arts & Culture exhibition was organised through 
Stockholm Tamil Sangam, Sweden during September 2022.

G20 SUMMIT:

Poompuhar showcased handicrafts of Tamil Nadu during G20 summit held at Chennai & Mamallapuram during the month 
of January 2023. A special display cum demonstration of crafts were arranged at both the places. 

BUYER SELLER MEET

Participated in the buyer seller meet organized in International gift fair (spring) period from 15‐19 March, 2023 at Expo 
mart, Greater Noida where buyers and buying agents from international level attended the event. 

 Every year, Poompuhar distributes the following Awards to Artisans to recognize and felicitate them for their 
outstanding performance and contributions to the Handicrafts sector.

B2B MARKETING ACTIVITIES
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PARTICIPATION IN INTERNATIONAL LEVEL EVENTS

4. SCHEMES UNDER TAMIL NADU INNOVATION INITIATIVE (TANII) 
Design Research and Development Center (DRDC):  The Corporation has created a Design Research and Development 
Centre for introducing contemporary designs using 3D designing and 3D printing of the designed moulds.

The Corporation has implemented the announcement made by the Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
Minister of Tamil Nadu to “popularise the esoteric significance of Tamil Nadu's rich traditions, tourist places, temples, 
and mementos through handicraft products and marketed  the same as souvenirs and gift products to the visiting 
tourists” through DRDC.

Souvenirs that reflect the rich heritage, art & culture of Tamil Nadu, in the form of miniature replicas of 
Mamallapuram seashore temple, Arjuna penance, Five rathas and, Jallikattu, Valluvarkottam, traditional dances of 
Tamil Nadu, Yatum Ure Yavarum Kelir Mementos, Thanjavur Big Temple,  Kanniyakumari Thiruvalluvar miniature, 
Chess Olympiad (Chess Thambi), Chennai Central, Chennai Light House, Chennai Sky line, Yazhi etc.,  have been 
designed. The other designs include fridge magnets, pen stands, key chains, memento, table decorative show piece at 
affordable price  have been designed  and marketed the same as souvenirs and gift products. 

1.

Living Craft Treasure Award to 10 Craft persons

Poompuhar State Award for 10 Craft persons

Poompuhar District Craft Award for 85 Craft persons.

Gen Next Award for 150 Youngsters

Team Production Award for 3 Teams

i) 

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

5. DISTRIBUTION OF AWARDS
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Utility Based Handicrafts Award for 3 Artisans.

Export Award for 2 persons.

The Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu presented the Living Craft Treasure Award and Poompuhar State Awards 
to the Awardees on 13.04.2022.

vi)

vii)

1. Cuddalore – Vandipalayam – Clay Objects,
2. Ranipet – Walajapet – Cane & Bamboo crafts,
3. Chennai – Kosapet‐ Clay pots,
4. Kancheepuram – Papier Mache,
5. Madurai‐ K. Pudur‐ Art Metalware,

6. Tenkasi‐ Karukurichi – Clay potteries/ clay objects,
7. Thiruvalluvar – Pulicat – Palm Leaf,
8. Tenkasi‐ Ambasamudram – Lacqreware,
9. Thiruvanamalai – Modaiyur – Soap stone craft,
10. Erode – Hasanur – Lantana craft 

 The Union Government has enacted a Geographical Indication act 1999 and Geographical Indication rules 2002 
for registration and protection of goods and products to be registered under Geographical Indication Registry.

 Government of Tamil Nadu has sanctioned Rs.15.00 lakhs as one of the announcement for the year 2023‐2024 for 
obtaining Geographical Indication tag for following 10 crafts:

6.   Geographical Indication Registration (GI Tag) for Handicrafts

GI tag/registration have already been obtained for the following Tamil Nadu handicrafts.
1.   Nachiarkoil Brass Lamps
2.   Pathamadai Mats
3.   Toda Embroidery (The Nilgris)
4.   Mamallapuram Stone Carving
5.   Swamimalai Bronze Icons
6.   Vadaseri Temple jewellery
7.   Thanjavur Art Plates

8.   Thanjavur Paintings
9.   Thanjavur  Dolls
10.  Kallakurichi Wood Carving
11.  Karuppur Kalamkari Painting
12.  Thanjavur Pith Work
13.  Arumbavur wood carving
14.  Mayiladi Stone carving

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2023-2024
7.1. Training to be provided for women artisans in Thanajavur painting craft at a cost of Rs.15.00 lakhs.

 In order to expand the production base of traditional craft Thanjavur paintings it is necessary to create new 
designs and to provide training to the young women artisans.  With a view to generate employment especially for women 
artisans in this craft, it has been proposed to conduct a three month training program in Thanjavur Painting craft at 
Tiruvarur.

 The proposal has been sent to DC Handicrafts New Delhi seeking financial assistance and sanction received vide 
letter no:S‐12012/DDW/121/2023‐24/SR/SC dated.30.08.2023.

7.2 Competitions for creating new designs will be conducted in Government Fine Arts Colleges at a cost of Rs 25 lakhs.

 With a view to innovate  and to bring out the new design skills among the young artisans/college students and in 
an effort to create a market opportunity  to make them entrepreneurs, the Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development 
Corporation has proposed to conduct design competition in Government Fine Arts Colleges to create new designs 
involving students of the college by using latest technology at a cost of Rs.25 lakhs.

 The Proposal has been sent to the Tamil Nadu Government to release the fund amount of Rs.25 lakhs. 

7.3 Exhibitions will be organized in major cities of India at an estimated cost of Rs.1 Crore 50 Lakhs.

 To market the handicrafts produced by the artisans and to uplift their livelihood and facilitate the public to 
purchase handicrafts at one place, handicraft exhibitions have  been proposed to be conducted in 10 major cities of India 
at a total cost of Rs.150 lakhs.
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8. ANNOUNCEMENTS 2022-2023

1. Establishment of Wood Craft Village in Thammampatti and adjoining villages in Salem District for the benefit of 
handicrafts artisans practising Wood carving with the financial assistance of Rs.1.00 crore.

 Architect consultant has been engaged for preparation of detailed drawings, plan, cost estimate with BoQ to the 
tune of Rs.5.81 Crore has been prepared and a proposal have been sent to Government for sanction. 

2. Engaging the services of Consultant for suggesting ways & means for optimum utilization of 13 CFCs established in 
different craft clusters and to establish state art designing center for providing training to handicrafts artisans with the 
financial assistance of Rs.50.00 lakhs.

 M/S. Infrakraft Consultant has been engaged for implementing this scheme. The detailed report and SWOT 
analysis has been prepared and submitted by the consultant. Based on the report training programs at the 13 Common 
facility centres are planned to be conducted.

 The Hon'ble Minister for Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, Government of Tamil Nadu made the following 
announcements on the floor of the Assembly on 28.04.2022

 As when Craft Bazaar / Gandhi Shilip Bazaar/ Exhibitions are organized, the TA / DA will be provided to the 
artisans. 

 The proposal has been sent to the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi vide letter Rc. No. 
TNHDC/672/E/19‐20 dt. 26.04.2023.

7.4. Training will be provided to Next Generation artisans at a cost of Rs.50 lakhs.

 To preserve the ancient traditional handicrafts of Tamil Nadu and take them to the next generation, 5 training 
camps have been proposed to be  conducted for the young artisans in the age group of 18 to 35 years in  handicrafts like 
Brass Lamps, Bronze Icons, Wooden Sculptures, Thanjavur art Plates and Papier‐Mâché dolls at a cost of Rs.50 lakh.

 The proposal has been sent to DC Handicrafts New Delhi seeking financial assistance and sanctioned received 
vide letter no: S‐12012/DDW/130/137/138/2023‐24/SR/SC dated.30.08.2023.

7.5. Skill development workshops will be conducted at an estimated cost of Rs.25 lakhs.

 In order to preserve the handicraft industry and pass on the craft making skill to the next generation, it is 
necessary to develop new designs / prototypes according to the current design needs of the market. Therefore, it is 
proposed to conduct skill training workshops at a cost of Rs.25 lakh for 6 handicrafts namely Karuppur Kalamkari 
Paintings, Clay & Terracotta Dolls, Cane & Bamboo craft, Wood carving, Embroidery and Lacqureware craft.

 The proposal has been sent to DC Handicrafts New Delhi seeking financial assistance and sanction received 
vide letter no:S‐12012/CSUP/8/2023‐24/SR/SC dated.29.08.2023.

7.6. Distribution of improved tool kits to handicraft artisans at an estimated cost of Rs.50 lakhs.

 To upgrade the skills of artisans and to increase their production capability, it is proposed to distribute Improved 
Tool kits to 500 handicraft artisans worth Rs.10,000/‐ each with total estimated cost of Rs.50 lakhs.

 The Proposal has been sent for seeking financial assistance dated 26.04.2023 to Development Commissioner 
(Handicrafts), New Delhi.

7.7. Action will be taken for getting Geographical Indication tag for 10 handicrafts at a cost of Rs.15 lakhs.

 To protect the traditional handicrafts of Tamil Nadu and to  recognize its importance, the Tamil Nadu Handicrafts 
Development Corporation Ltd., takes all efforts for obtaining Geographical Indication Tag for 10 handicrafts at a cost of 
Rs.15 lakhs. 

 Action initiated by filing the applications with Registrar, Geographical Indication Registry for obtaining of GI Tag.
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8. To create awareness for handicraft artisans across Tamil Nadu and educate them on various Government social 
security schemes available and their benefits for the development of handicraft awareness camps will be conducted at 
the estimated cost of Rs. 75.00 lakhs. 

 The Corporation conducted 20 awareness camps in various clusters across Tamil Nadu and more than 1200 
artisans benefited from the awareness camp by knowing various Government welfare schemes.

1) World expo at Dubai  (period : 25.3.2022 – 31.03.2022)

2) Craft Bazaar organized at Mamallapuram during Chess Olympiad – completed. (Period: 30.7.2022 – 
11.08.2022)

3) Chennai Tamil Sangam (Namma Ooru Thiruvizha) (Period :14.1.2023 ‐17.1.2023)

3. Engaging the services of a professional agency to photograph and document handicraft items of artisans across the 
State and upload it on Poompuhar website to boost marketing of Handicraft products with an estimate cost of Rs.50.00 
lakhs.

 Totally 43 clusters have been identified. Initially photo shooting of products of Mamallapuram cluster artisans is 
under progress.  The survey information for 1590 products have been collected.

4. To project and popularise the esoteric significance of Tamil Nadu's rich traditions, tourist places, temples, mementos 
through handicraft products and market the same as souvenirs and gift products to the visiting tourists.

 Miniature replicas of Mamallapuram seashore temple, Arjuna penance, five rathas penstand, Chennai Central 
Railway Station model wall hanging, Kanniyakumari Thiruvalluvar miniature, Valluvar Kottam miniature, Chennai Light 
House Pen Stand, Chennai Sky line, Yazhi pen stand, Jallikattu, traditional dances of Tamil Nadu, and Yatum Ure Yavarum 
Kelir Kiladi Terracotta items, Kangeyam Kaalai etc., souvenir and gift products has been designed, produced & marketed 
through the sales outlets.

5. To provide wider market opportunity reach to the handicraft products produced by the Tamil Nadu artisans, 
Poompuhar will organise a buyer-seller meet in major cities with an estimate cost of Rs.50.00 lakhs.

 The Proposal has been sent for seeking financial assistance dated 26.04.2023 to Development Commissioner 
(Handicrafts), New Delhi.

 However, the Corporation participated in the buyer seller meet organized in International gift fair (Spring) period 
from 15‐19 March, 2023 at Expo mart, Greater Noida where buyer and buying agent from international level attended in 
the event. 

6. To introduce new & trendy designs, ensure quick and efficient prototyping of handicrafts, special skill development 
training programmes to the craftsmen in major cities of Tamil Nadu will be organised at the estimated cost of Rs.150.00 
lakhs.

 Actions have been taken to make trendy designs and prototype of Handicrafts by conducting skill development 
training programs in coordination with Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation and DCH New Delhi.

7. Expenses will be incurred for the participation of artisans in handicraft marketing events across India at a cost of 
Rs.1.00 crore.

 TA/DA has been provided to the artisans who participated in the various following marketing events:
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9.  PREVIOUS ANNOUNCEMENTS – PRESENT STATUS
1. Poompuhar 50th Anniversary Golden Jubilee  will be celebrated with the financial assistance of Rs.1.00 crore.

 The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited strives to promote the living standard of artisans 
and recognize the contributions in handicrafts. The organization is about to celebrate its Golden Jubilee on its 50th year 
completion during the year 2023. The Golden Jubilee year will be celebrated in a grand manner with a financial assistance 
of Rs.1.00 crore.

2. The 7 Production Centers of Poompuhar will be upgraded with the financial assistance of Rs.3.50 crore .

 The Corporation is undertaking renovation work in its seven production centres namely Mamallapuram, 
Swamimalai, Vagaikulam, Nachiarkoil, Madurai, Thanjavur and Kallakurichi with the financial assistance of Government of 
Tamil Nadu.

3. Renovation of 4 Poompuhar sales showrooms  with the financial assistance of Rs.5.00 crore.

 The Corporation is undertaking renovation work at its four showrooms at Chennai, Coimbatore, New Delhi and 
Kolkata funded by Government of Tamil Nadu.

4. The Urban Haat established at Mamallapuram will be developed and expanded with the financial assistance of 
Rs.1.00 crore.

5. Construction of new Poompuhar sales showroom at Salem

 The design, drawing and BOQ with cost estimate are ready, after obtaining permission the construction work will 
be started. 

6. Re-construction of Poompuahr Sales Showroom, Cuddalore.

 Work order issued to Police Housing Corporation Limited along with funds dated 27.01.2022. The construction 
works are under progress and it will be completed shortly. 

 The Company has planned to achieve a turnover of Rs. 52.00 crores and a production target of Rs.5.00 crores 
during the year 2023‐24 and is hopeful of making a reasonable profit.  

 To achieve the above, the following special projects are being undertaken during 2023‐2024:

A grand entrance arch has been constructed. 100% works completed

Work for fixing a shutters and doors for 36 stalls have been completed. at a cost of Rs.15.00 lakhs (approx.).

Design for Hoardings and Signage at Mamallapuram main tourist center is completed at 5.00 lakhs.

Setting up of Children play equipment at Urban Haat has been completed at a cost of Rs.10.00 lakhs.

 50% works completed.

The Corporation obtained work orders from at Kamarajar Port Limited, Ennore for landscaping work.

The Corporation obtained work order from Arulmigu Mariamman Temple, Irukkankudi for supply of Brass Queue 
line hand rail.

The Corporation obtained work order from Arulmigu Bhavani Amman Temple, Periyapalayam for supply of Brass 
Queue line hand rail.

The Corporation obtained work order from Ex‐serviceman Department for supply of silver medals & shields. 

The Corporation obtained work order from Indian Institute of Management, Trichy for supply of stone statues. 

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.









10. OUTLOOK FOR THE FUTURE
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Proposal sent to Tamil Development Department for supply of Bronze Statues and Stone memorial pillars.

The proposal sent to Chennai Port for beautification works.

Proposal sent to MBC Department and Adi Dravidar Department for supply of brass iron boxes.

Proposal sent to Government of Tamil Nadu for supply of car emblem.

Proposal sent to various Government Departments for supply of gold/ silver / bronze medals.

Proposal sent to Fire Service & Rescue Department for supply of bronze medals.

Proposed to supply various handicrafts products to B2B buyers.

Orders are being continuously obtained for supply of gold medals to various Government Departments. 

f.

g.

h.

j.

k.

l.

m.

i.      

11. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

 There were no changes in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review.

12. SHARE CAPITAL

 During the year under review, there is no change in the Share Capital of the Company.

13. DIVIDEND 

 The Company has incurred loss in the current financial year and your Directors do not recommend any dividend 
for the year under report.

14. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

 The Company has incurred loss during the year under report and hence no amount was transferred to reserves.

15. DISCLOSURE RELATING TO SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

 The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

 At present only one complaint under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the inquiry has been made by the Sexual Harassment redressal Committee and the action on 
the report is under process.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT

 The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business 
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions 
on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company.

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

 During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans nor given guarantees nor made any 
investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the disclosure under the said provision is not 
applicable.

18. DEPOSITS

 During the year under review, the Company has not accepted deposit from the public falling within the ambit of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptances of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
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19. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

 As on March 31, 2023, the Company does not have any subsidiary Company.

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

 There were no transactions with related parties during the year 2022‐23.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

 The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within 
purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on Corporate Social 
Responsibility.

22. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

 During the year 2022‐23, the Board of Directors met four times and conducted its 228th to 231st meetings viz. on 
25th May 2022, 07th September 2022, 28th December 2022 and 31st March 2023.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO (SEC.134 (3) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

The Company is in the business of trading and hence,

24. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Director's 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

Most of the operations of the production units of the Company are manual only energy efficient technologies are 
used wherever.

The Company has no activity relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption, and 

The Company have foreign exchange earnings of Rs.228.21 lakh through exports and Counter sales in the 
showrooms and do not have any foreign exchange expenses.

That in the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023; the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

That the Directors have selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31st March 2023.

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

That the Annual Accounts were prepared for the financial year ended 31stMarch 2023 on a going concern basis;

That the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

a.

a.

b.

b.

c.

c.

d.

e.

f.
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SI.
No. Name of the Directors Date of Joining Date of Relinquishment

Th. Dharmendra Pratap Yadav, IAS
Tmt. Shobhana.V, IAS
Th. Sibi Adhitya Senthilkumar, IAS
Tmt. Lakshmi Bhavya Tanneeru, IAS
Th. M.Prabhakaran
Tmt. P.Chellam
Th. R.Palanivelu
Th. Jerard Selvaraj
Th. T.V. Premgopal
Th. C. Senthilkumar

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.

10.11.2021
17.09.2020
04.02.2022
02.08.2022
18.06.2020
01.08.2018
26.05.2022
11.03.2023
15.06.2023
11.05.2023

Continues
Continues
01.08.2022
14.06.2023
Continues
25.05.2022
10.01.2023
10.05.2023
Continues
Continues

25. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

 The following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Company since the last report:

26. AUDITORS

 M/s. C.S.Hariharan & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company for the year 2022‐23 by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi on a remuneration 
of  88,000/‐ vide letter No. CA.V/COY/TAMILNADU, TNHNDC (1)/1232 dated 09.09.2022. Subsequently as requested by 
the Statutory Auditor for enhancement of remuneration vide letter no. Nil dated 20.10.2022.

 It has been placed before the 230rd Board Meeting for prior approval and it was approved in 231st Board and 
fixed the remuneration of Rs.1,10,000/‐ and it was resolved.  

 27. COMMENTS OF THE AUDITOR

 The Statutory Auditors have made certain comments on the Accounts for which the Company's observations are 
noted in the Annexure 'A'.

28. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

 During the period under consideration, no incident of frauds was reported by the Statutory Auditors pursuant to 
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

 Internal Controls are supported by Internal Audit and Management reviews. Internal team (and External 
Agencies (ie., Chartered Accountants), if felt necessary,) are engaged for conducting Internal Audits for every year in all 
branches. The Audit wing monitors all significant observations of the Internal Audit report and submit reports to the 
Management for decision making.

a.  Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks and prompt reporting 
b.  Adherence to applicable accounting standing and polices
c.  Compliance with applicable status, policies and management policies and procedures
d.  Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets

29. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

GIVEN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIZE OF OPERATIONS, YOUR COMPANY'S INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM HAS BEEN 
DESIGNED TO PROVIDE FOR:
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30. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT

 In terms of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
the requirement to maintain cost accounts and records is not applicable for the Company. 

31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AS PRESCRIBED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF 
INDIA

 During the year, the company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards as prescribed by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

32. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

 There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company between 
the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

33. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

 There is no significant and material order passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and company's operations.

34. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE 5(2) AND 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

 None of the employees drew remuneration in excess of prescribed limits in accordance to Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

35. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

 No application or proceeding has been made against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016 during the year. 

36. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 
AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE 
REASONS THEREOF: 

 Not applicable for the Company.

37. QUALITY INITIATIVES

 Sustained commitment to highest level of quality and mature business continuity processes helped the Company 
to attain significant milestones during the year. The Managers of production units give guarantee for the quality of our own 
products and the Managers of Showrooms are held responsible for the quality of the products sold at the showrooms.

38. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

 The rapid of change in today's world makes it imperative to focus on forward – looking polices, lean processes, 
shaping talents for tomorrow and invest in futuristic systems and applications.

 As such necessary training are being given to staff of the Company whenever needed through Anna Institute of 
Management. Since the efficiency of the staff are to be extracted to the optimum level, Bio metric machines have been 
installed. The Company has successfully connected all the staff through the ERP system which facilitates fast moving and to 
avoid unnecessary delay in communication / correspondences etc. New recruitment of staff were made during the year 
2017‐18 and the Company at present have highest number of women staff.



For and on behalf of the Board

Managing Director
Date :  27.09.2023
Place : Chennai  ‐ 2
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39. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

 Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company's 
objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forwarded‐looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. The Company cannot guarantee the accuracy of assumptions and the projected future performance of the 
Company. The actual results may materially differ from those expressed or implied in this report. Important factors that 
could influence the Company's operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling 
prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, economic 
developments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.
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ANNEXURE A
To the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March 2022 as required under Section 

134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Statutory Auditors in their report made certain comments for which the Directors observe as under:

Comments of Auditors Observations
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4.  Non‐receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, 
Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and balance on 
various other accounts as referred to in Point No: 9 of 
NOTE NO. 26 the impact whereof in the accounts 
cannot be ascertained

5. The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom 
on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated the 
property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of the 
owner of the property and the person to whom the 
rent is payable, the Company has provided for the 
same in these financial statements. As the matter is 
sub‐judice the said provisions have not been 
reversed. 

3. The lease deed in respect of Showroom at New 
Delhi has not been executed. The lease payments are 
recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the 
above on the accounts of the Company is not 
quantifiable in the absence of adequate details.

2. The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, 
taken over by the Company Madras State Handicrafts 
Co‐operative Marketing Society Limited, have been 
already transferred in the name of Corporation. 
However no depreciation has been provided on the 
value of buildings taken over as referred to Point No. 
3(b) of Note No.26, the impact whereof in the 
accounts cannot be ascertained.

1.The title deeds of immovable properties situated at 
No.108 (Old No.818), Anna Salai, Chennai taken over 
by the Company have not been transferred in its 
name, consequently no depreciation has been 
provided on the value of buildings taken over as 
referred to Point No.3(a) of Note No.26, the impact 
whereof in the accounts cannot be ascertained

The Patta for the land on the revenue records have 
been changed in the name of the Corporation.  The 
value of Land and Building is nil and therefore no 
depreciation is required to be provided in the 
accounts.

However the book value as on 15.11.73 is pending to 
be ascertained from the Department of Industries 
and Commerce for incorporation in the accounts.

Action is being taken to obtain the deed agreement 
from Government in respect of New Delhi 
showroom. Orders are awaited from the 
Government.

The Company had initiated action to obtain the 
confirmation of balance from the Sundry Debtors, 
Sundry Creditors and advances.

In respect of Bangalore showroom, the showroom 
was closed on 30.06.2015 and as per the order of the 
High Court of Karnataka, a sum of Rs.29.36 lakhs, 
were deposited with the Karnataka court and as per 
the directions of the court the keys were handed over 
on 05.08.2015 to the Lessor of the property to whom 
it was directed by the High Court.

To get the title deeds of the immovable properties 
situated at No. 108, Anna Salai, Chennai‐2, the 
Tahsildar, Egmore –Nungambakkam has surveyed 
the land. High level discussions in Government are 
going on. Orders are awaited from the Government.
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 TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

EVS Towers, 3rd Floor,
No. 21, New No. 35, Dr. Radhakrishnan Salai,

Mylapore, Chennai ‐ 600 004.
Phone : 4500 0141 / 0142

E‐mail : cshariharan01@yahoo.co.in

Qualified Opinion :

Basis for Qualified Opinion
i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

The title deeds of the immovable properties situated at No. 108(Old No.818), Anna Salai, 
Chennai taken over by the Company have not been transferred in its name, consequently no 
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to point No. 
4(a) of the Note No. 26, the impact whereof in accounts cannot be ascertained.

The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, taken over by the Company Madras State 
Handicrafts Co‐operative Marketing Society Limited, have already been transferred in the 
name of Company. However, no depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken 
over as referred to point No.4(b) of Note No. 26, The impact whereof in the accounts cannot be 
ascertained.

The lease deed in respect of showroom at New Delhi has not been executed. The lease 
payments are recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the above on accounts of the 
company is not quantifiable in the absence of adequate details, as referred to point No.4(c) of 
Note No. 26.

Non receipt of Confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and 
balance on various other accounts as referred to in Point No.10 of Note No.26, the impact 
where off in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Tamil Nadu Handicrafts 
Development Corporation Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 
31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended and Cash Flow Statement for the 
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India:

(a)    in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023
(b)    in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.
(c)    in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

C.S. HARIHARAN & CO LLP.
Chartered Accountants
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v)

 We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the financial statements.

The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated the 
property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of owner of the property and the person to whom 
rent payable, the Company has provided for the same in the financial statements. As the matter 
is sub‐judice the said provision have not been reversed. 

 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure 
to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

 If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

Other Information

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
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Auditors' Responsibility

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

  As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.  

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 









 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

 The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process.
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 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.



1.   As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub‐section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give 
in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable.

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Account) Rule, 2014

(e) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Gazette Notification dated 5th June 2015, issued by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of section 164(2) of the Act, are not 
applicable.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statements of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure 
“B”. Our report expresses a Qualified opinion on adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the 
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to 
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditors' report in accordance with the rule 
11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us:

Report on  Other  Legal  and  Regulatory  Requirements

2.    As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Place :  Chennai
Date  :  08.09.2023

i)  The company has no pending litigations which warrants impact on its financial statements.   

ii) The company does not have for material foreseeable loss if any, on long term contracts including 
derivative contracts

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring any amount required to be transferred, to the investor 
education and protection fund by the company as on 31st March 2023.

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have 
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies incorporated in India to 
or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India or

provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have 
been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies incorporated in India from any 
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies incorporated 
in India shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or

provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub 
clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) contain any material mis‐statement.

h)  The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.

i)  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using 
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the 
Company w.e.f April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.









For C.S. HARIHARAN & CO LLP.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No: 001086S/S000045

S. SEETHARAMAN
Partner

Membership No. 029330
UDIN:23029330BGWUPR1616
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT”
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended March 31, 2023.
1) a) A) 

B) 
b) 

d) 

e) 

c)  

The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no material 
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records examined by 
us, we report that, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the 
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), 
disclosed in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company, except the 
following immovable property not held in the name of Company:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records examined by 
us, the Company has neither revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment nor its Intangible 
Assets during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on 
or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami 
Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our 
commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial 
statements does not arise.

 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) 
 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of  Intangible Assets.

2) a. The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the 
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by 
Management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as 
compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

Description of
Property

Gross 
Carrying 

Value

Held in 
name of

Whether 
Promotor, 
Director or 

their relative 
or employee

Period 
held
since

Reason for not 
being held in 

name of
 Company

Chennai 
Showroom 

Land 
&Building

172.73 Lakhs
(Subsequent 
additions to 

building)

Govt of 
Tamil Nadu

Govt of 
Tamil Nadu 1974

Steps are being 
taken by the
Corporation

New Delhi 
Showroom 

Land
&Building

25.63 Lakhs
(Building 

value)

Govt of 
Tamil Nadu

Govt of 
Tamil Nadu 1974

Steps are being
taken by the 
Corporation
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5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)
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b. During any point of time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in 
excess of ` 5 crore, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets and hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 The Company has not made any investments, granted secured/ unsecured loans/advances in nature 
of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, reporting under clauses 
3(iii)(a), (b), (c),(d), (e) and  (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

 The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or 
security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186. Therefore, the reporting under clause 
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

 The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the 
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent 
notified.

 As per the information and explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has 
not been prescribed by the Central Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies 
Act.

 a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues in respect of Income Tax, Provident Fund, Professional Tax, Employees' State Insurance, Goods 
and Services Tax and other statutory dues including service tax, cess as applicable, with appropriate 
authorities, although there has been a slight delay in few cases. According to the information and 
explanations given to us there were no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at March 31, 2023 for 
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except Service tax amounting to 
Rs 24,456 pertaining to April 2017 to June 2017.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Duty of 
Customs and Goods and Service Tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any 
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not 
have any borrowings from banks/ Financial Institution and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company.

a. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b.  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the 
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any 
such case by the Management. 

b. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT‐4, as prescribed 
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the 
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 

c. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, and as represented to us by the Management, no whistle‐blower 
complaints have been received during the year by the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under 
clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the 
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has an 
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The report of internal auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us. 

 The Company has not entered into any non‐cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act 
under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45‐IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not conducted non‐banking financial / housing finance activities during the year. 
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

(d) The Company does not have Holding/ Subsidiary company hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) 
of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and also immediately preceding 
the financial year.

11)
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19)

20)

21)

Place :  Chennai
Date  :  08.09.2023

For C.S. HARIHARAN & CO LLP.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No: 001086S/S000045

S. SEETHARAMAN
Partner

Membership No. 029330
UDIN:23029330BGWUPR1616

 There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year and accordingly the reporting 
under clause 3(xviii) is not applicable.

 On the basis of financial ratio, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and more 
particularly, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our 
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating 
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is 
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based 
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance 
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Act are not 
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company as it does not have not 
have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and the Company does not prepare 
Consolidated Financial Statements.

18)
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” in our Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under 
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Tamil Nadu 
Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction 
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria 
established by the respective companies, considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the 
Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, the following 
deficiencies in design/ design and operation of controls resulting in significant deficiencies and 
material weakness have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting as at 31st March, 2023

Inadequate design of internal control and monitoring control used to assess the design and 
operating effectiveness of the entity's internal control over time in the entity's environment.

Failure to perform reconciliation of account balance including account receivable and account 
payables, in a timely and accurate manner.

a.

b.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial 
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes 
those policies and procedures that 

A. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

B.  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
Management and Directors of the Company; and

C. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper Management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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c.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI except for the possible effects of material 
weakness described above on the achievement of the objective of the control criteria.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, 
timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of financial statements of the company as on 31st 
March, 2023, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the standalone financial 
statements of the company.

Place :  Chennai
Date  :  08.09.2023

For C.S. HARIHARAN & CO LLP.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No: 001086S/S000045

S. SEETHARAMAN
Partner

Membership No. 029330
UDIN:23029330BGWUPR1616

Absence of internal process to report deficiencies in internal control to management on timely 
basis.
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















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





















































































C.S.(LLP) 


SS

T.V.
DIN - 06915006



DIN - 03392153



DIN - 08996461













Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

As per our Report of even date
 For C.S.Hariharan & Co LLP
���Chartered Accountants��
FRN: 001086S/S000045����

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.09.2023

Particulars Note
No

As at 
31.03.2023

As at 
31.03.2022

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ASSETS

I

II

Share holder’s funds

Non Current Assets

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Current assets

1.

1.

3.

4.

2.

Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets

Non-Current Investments
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Long-term loans and advances

Long-term Liabilities
Long-term provisions

Trade payables

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other Current Assets

Total

Total

a)
b)

a)
i)
ii)

b)
c)
d)

a)
b)

a)

b)
c)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

1
2

8

9
10
11

3
4

5

6
7

12
13
14
15
16

All amounts are Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated
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(I) Total outstanding dues of micro and 
     small enterprises
(II) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
     than micro and small enterprises

6,20,871

32,198
1,46,716

127360

-
.61

-(5,548)
52,344

15,945
47,270

78,258
36,860

2,29,709
93,392

8,494

6,20,871

58,546

1,083

3,16,576
2,536

5,99,914

32,198
1,54,066

1,32,056

-
.61

6,590
40,197

13,587
51,200

86,338
38,665

2,23,893
64,159

8,015

5,99,914

53,351

1,359

2,92,582
1,621

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

 V.Shobhana
Managing Director

DIN:08996461

T V Premgopal
Director

DIN:06915006

Dharmendra Pratap Yadav
Director

DIN: 03392153 

S. Seetharaman
Partner

Membership No. 029330

R Vijayaraj
Finance Manager



Revenue

Expenses

Revenue from Operations
Grants Received
Other income
Total Income

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in Inventories
Purchase of Traded Goods

Employee benefit expenses
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance Costs

Total Expenses

1) Current Tax
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement
2) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)
Total Tax Expenses
Profit / (Loss) for the year
Earnings per equity Share [ nominal value of
share Rs. 100 (Previous Year Rs. 100/-)
1) Basic
2) Diluted

EBITDA

Tax Expenses

17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24
8

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2023

All amounts are Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated

Particulars Note
No

As at 
st31  March 2023

As at 
st31  March 2022
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4,05,689
8,444

20,716
4,34,850

21,061
2,37,268

9,248
86,390
54,212

12,138
12,138
-2,671

-0.008
-0.008

2,906
14,299
17,205

9,467

9,467

9,467

26,672
4,08,178

1,537 632
-1,537 -316

2,98,613
61,096
18,833

3,78,539

20,486
1,68,897

1,295
83,400
97,767

931
1,246
-481

-0.001
-0.001

1,869
16,560
18,429

-11,735

-11,735

765

12,500

6,693
3,71,846

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.(NOTE 25)

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.09.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

As per our Report of even date
 For C.S.Hariharan & Co LLP
���Chartered Accountants��
FRN: 001086S/S000045����

 V.Shobhana
Managing Director

DIN:08996461

T V Premgopal
Director

DIN:06915006

Dharmendra Pratap Yadav
Director

DIN: 03392153 

S. Seetharaman
Partner

Membership No. 029330

R Vijayaraj
Finance Manager

Profit before Exceptional and 
Extraordinary Items and Tax
Exceptional Items
Profit before Extraordinary items and Tax
Extraordinary Item
(Amount withdrawn as revenue grant from capital grant)
Profit before Tax



The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Year Ended
st31  March 2023 st31  March 2022Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance Costs
Interest income
Capital Grant Withdrawn from Reserves
Loss on sale of Asset
Profit on sale of Asset
Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back
Bad debits and Doubtful advances written off
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Short-term loans and advances
Long-term loans and advances
Other current asset
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Other long-term liabilities
Short-term provisions/borrowings
Long-term provisions
Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including
capital advances
Interest received
Cash flow from extraordinary items
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

14,299
2,906

-1,854
-4,678

-150
-427
425

9,467

10,522

-31,975

28,307

-7,599

16,321

-
16,321

-7,599

19,989

8,080
1,805

-29,233
-12,147

-479

4,918
24,044

2,358
916

-3,929

-9,453
1,854

16,560
1,869
-149

15,352
1

-773
3,285

-11,735

36,145

42,929

-24,105

-
25,726

-41,612

25,726

-24,105

24,409

708
-716

51,186
-8,788

538

9,789
-59,044
-1,588

-84
9,314

-24,254
149 

50

All amounts are Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated



-
-

-2,906

23,908
2,03,267

2,29,709

2,29,709

679

2,27,175

596
1,259

2,29,709

-2,906

-2,906
5,816

2,23,893
2,29,709

-
-

-1,869

39,630
1,79,823

2,23,893

2,23,893

3,832

2,19,453

608
1

2,23,893

-1,869

-1,869
-249

2,24,142
2,23,893

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.09.2023

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Increase in Share Capital
Dividend paid including Dividend Distribution Tax
Finance cost
Cash flow from extraordinary items
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet
(Refer Note 14)
Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and
cash equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements (give details)
Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3
Cash Flow Statements) included in Note 13
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* Comprises:
(a) Cash on hand
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts
(ii) In deposit accounts 
(c) Others  Balances with banks
(iii) In Margin Money account (Earmarked  fund)
(d) Others  

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
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As per our Report of even date
 For C.S.Hariharan & Co LLP
���Chartered Accountants��
FRN: 001086S/S000045����

 V.Shobhana
Managing Director

DIN:08996461

T V Premgopal
Director

DIN:06915006

Dharmendra Pratap Yadav
Director

DIN: 03392153 

S. Seetharaman
Partner

Membership No. 029330

R Vijayaraj
Finance Manager



Note 1
SHARE CAPITAL

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
stNotes to the financial statements as at 31  March 2023

All amounts are Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated
As at 

st31  March 2023
As at 

st31  March 2022Particulars

Particulars

Name of Shareholders

a)

b)

The Share Capital is Classified as follows

Other information

Authorised Share Capital
400,000 (Previous Year 400,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

As at the beginning of the year

Equity Shares alloted as fully paid-up pursuant to
a contract without payment being received in cash.

Equity Shares alloted as bonus shares by
capitalisation of share premium.

Aggregate number and class of shares bought back.

Equity Shares held by its Holding Company

Equity shares held by each share holder holding
more than 5% Shares and No of shares held.

Shares issued during the period

As at the end of the period

Government of Tamilnadu

Government of India

Total number of shares outstanding

A.

B.

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares 
( Numbers) 3,21,979 ( Previous year 3,21,979)
Equity Shares with par value of Rs. 100 each

Total

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

3,21,979

-

3,21,979

2,05,275

1,16,000

32,198

63.75 %

36.03 %

32,198

85,065

-

-
-

-

-

40,000
40,000

32,198

32,198

40,000
40,000

32,198

32,198

Amount

% holding

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

3,21,979

-

3,21,979

2,05,275

1,16,000

32,198

63.75 %

36.03 %

32,198

85,065

-

-
-

-

-

Amount

% holding

Authorised Capital

52



53

Terms/rights attached to shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity 
shares is entilted to one vote per share.

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Transferred to Profit and Loss Account

Opening balance

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Total Surplus available for appropriations

Less : Earlier Year Taxes :

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Depreciation for the assets purchased out of the Capital Grant received during the year transferred to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Total

Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Capital Grant

Opening balance

Note 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at 
st31  March 2023

92,874

6,750

-11,428

61,191

-2,671

58,520

58,519

1,46,716

88,197

1

77,523

29,428

-14,076

61,673

-481

61,191

61,191

1,54,066

92,874

As at 
st31  March 2022

stAs at 31  March 2022stAs at 31  March 2023

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares

% Change
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares

% Change
during the year

Details of Promoter’s 
Shareholding

Name of the Promoter

A. Government of Tamil Nadu 2,05,275 2,05,27563.75% 63.75%

*Refer Note No-26 For Family Benefit Fund.

Total

628

14,261

285

772

15,945

638

11,807

1,143

13,587

Note 3
LONG TERM LIABILITIES

As at 
st31  March 2023

As at 
st31  March 2022

Security Deposits

Security Deposits received

(i) From Staff

(ii) From Others

Rental Deposit

Family Benefit Fund *



Outstanding for following periods from due of payments as on 31.03.2023

Trade payables Ageing Schedule :

Outstanding for following periods from due of payments as on 31.03.2022

Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than
1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years More than

3 years Total

Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than
1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years More than

3 years Total

MSME
Others
Disputed Dues - MSME
Disputed Dues - Others

MSME
Others

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

480
43,134

-
-

664
41,233

578
8,298

-
-

578
6,010

-
923

-
-

0
951

25
6,190

-
-

117
5,158

1,083
58,546

-
-

1,359
53,351

Provision for Employee Benefits

For goods and services

(I) Total outstanding dues of micro and small 
     enterprise
(II) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
      micro and small enter prise

Total

Total

35,942

4,572

1,083

58,546

6,757

47,270

40,805

3,143

7,252

51,200

59,629

1,359

53,351

54,710

Note 4

Note 5

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

TRADE PAYABLES
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Provision for gratuity (Unfunded)

Provision for gratuity (Funded)

Provision for Compensated Absences



Total

Note 6
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 
st31  March 2023

As at 
st31  March 2022

Total

Note 7
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Other provisions
Provision for IncomeTax
Provision for Bonus

* Refer Note Below

** Break up of Unspent Grant 
Grant from DCH
Opening Balance
Add : Grant Received
Interest on DCH Funds

Less : Utilised
Less : Transferred to Capital Grant

Grant from Tamil Nadu Government
Opening Balance
Add : Grant Received

Less : Transferred to Capital Grant
Less : Utilised

Interest on FD from Government Grant
Closing Balance

Less : Transfer to revenue grant on account of withdrawal of deposits
for adminstrative expense as per the GO 64 dated 15th July 2020

3,16,576

1,939
304

24
137

9,032
2,297

23,696
6

2,79,142

999
2,536

1,537

2,92,532

2,871
220

24
328

14,496
1,898

21,645
2

2,51,046

989
1,621

632

Less : Refund of Interest
- 26,774

35,300
1,750

277 37,327

1,750
34,838

2,15,746
41,500

2,57,246
2,57,246

35,577
1,750

5,000
12,950

2,30,472
13,093

2,43,565
2,79,142

9,184
12,500 49,795

91,994
-

432 92,427

22,288

1,95,704
62,200

2,57,904
2,57,904

35,300
57,127

30,156
7,139

2,08,108
7,638

2,15,746
2,51,046

Closing Balance                           (a)

Grand Total
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Others
GST (Net of input tax credit Rs 3,197/-)
GST TDS
Service Tax Payable
Tax Deducted at Source Payable
Advance received from customers
Payroll liabilities payable
Outstanding Expenses payable
Unspent Dividend *
Unspent Grant **

* Unclaimed Dividend represents Unclaimed Dividend of Rs.2,490/- for the financial year 2015-16 and
  Rs. 3,222 for the financial year 2016-17
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Total

Deferred Tax Liability

Employee Benefits

Property, Plant and Equipments

Statutory Payments

Repatriate Co-op Finance & Development Bank
Limited, Chennai (No. of shares -1)

Bell Metal Workers Co-op Society, Nachiarkoil
(No.of shares - 1)

Gross deferred tax liability

Chintamani Super Market, Coimbatore
(No.of shares - 1)

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for doubtful debts

Statutory Payments

-22

-3,207

-3,207

100 330

3

-2,444

-2,341

-5,548

-2,988

-3,010

9,270

9,600

6,590

.50

.61

.61

.10

.01

.50

.61

.61

.10

.01

Note 9

Note 10

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Investment in Equity Instruments

Gross deferred tax asset

Net Deferred Tax [Asset / ( Liability)]

Unsecured, considered good

Telephone deposit

Security Deposits

Rental Deposit

Gratuity fund Contribution

MAT Credit Entitlement

Total

23

992

326

49,150

1,853

23

1,121

317

38,420

316

40,19752,344

Note 11
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 
st31  March 2023

As at 
st31  March 2022

57

Note : There is no confirmation or Certificate obtained for the above Investments so the impact of it cannot be ascertained.
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As at 
st31  March 2023

As at 
st31  March 2022

Raw materials and spares (At lower of cost and Net realisable value)

Work-in-progress

Less Provision for shop soiled goods

Consumables

Finished Goods

Less : Provision for shopsoiled goods

Loose Tools and Patterns

Packing materials, Stationery and Condemned tools

Total

6,742

554-

66,903

599

427

78,258

68,806

5,117 6,460

-399-2,088 3,028

-1,898

5,706

6,061

457

73,123

602

390

86,338

75,764

-2,641

Note 12
INVENTORIES

Unsecured
Considered good

Considered doubtful

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts

Total

36,860

6,020

-6,020

36,860

38,665

6,061

-6,061

38,665

Note 13
TRADE RECEIVABLES

stAs at 31  March 2022Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivable - considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivable - considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivable - considered good
Disputed Trade Receivable - considered doubtful

20,278
-
-
-

12,020
-
-
-

4,241
-
-
-

2,126
-
-
-

-
6,061

-
-

38,665
6,061

-

stAs at 31  March 2023Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivable - considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivable - considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivable - considered good
Disputed Trade Receivable - considered doubtful

27,485
-
-
-

3,260
-
-
-

5,422
-
-
-

693
-
-
-

-
6,020

-
-

36,860
6,020

-
-

-

Less than
6 Months

6 Months
- 1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years above 

3 years Total

Less than
6 Months

6 Months
- 1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years above 

3 years Total



Balances with Banks

(Unsecured, considered good)

Others Balances with Banks in Indian Rupees

- On Current accounts

- On Deposit accounts 

For supply of goods and rendering of services

Less : Provision for doubtful advances

For Government Schemes

Cash on Hand 

Loans and advances to employees

Funds in Transit

Stamp on Hand

Total

23,908

2,03,267

1,259

1,259

679

2,27,175

39,630

1,79,823

11

3,832

2,19,453

5,615

1,231 1,554

10,391

-2,016

83,224

276

287

8,375

93,392

-100

77,708

5,154

50,311

501

148

11,645

13,661

-2,016

64,159

-100

45,257

Note 14

Note 15

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

596 608

Total 2,29,709 2,23,893

-- On Earmarked Accounts

Shortages Recoverable

Prepaid expenses

Grants Receivable

Less: Provision for doubtful advance

Other notes : 
Balances on Earmarked Account  includes Security deposits received from Staff Rs.596 (Previous year Rs.608).

As at 
st31  March 2023

As at 
st31  March 2022

Note 16
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest Receivable

Advance Tax

Tax Deducted at Source - Receivable

3,989

750

3,755

8,494

2,885

1,000

4,130

8,015
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Note 18

Note 19

GRANT RECEIVED

OTHER INCOME

Sale of Products

Sale of Service

Shortage  recoveries

Note 17
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Grants were received from
Development Commisioner (Handicrafts), Govt of India

Interest Income

Government of Tamil Nadu

Capital Grant withdrawn from Reserves and Surplus

Other non-operating income

Total

Total
Other Notes

Dubai Exhibition Sales

Domestic Sales

Export Sales

Other Sales

Total

7,590

854

8,444

1,854

11,428

7,434

20,716

4,03,921

1,768

4,05,689

-

3,92,690

10,956

4,03,921

276

16,266

44,827

61,093

149

14,076

4,609

18,833

2,94,878

3,696

39

2,98,613

399

2,92,426

1,837

2,94,878

216

For the year ended
st31  March 2023

For the year ended
st31  March 2022

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
stNotes to the financial statements as at 31  March 2023

All amounts are Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated
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Other Non-operating Income comprises:
Provisions no longer required written back

Rental Income

Duty Drawbacks received

Packing and forwarding charges collected

Miscellaneous Receipt

Interest on IT Refund

Profit on sale of Fixed assets

Opening Stock

Purchases

Direct Expenses

Closing Stock

Raw Materials

Raw Materials

Labour charges

Raw Materials 

Stores, Consumables and Spares

Stores, Consumables and Spares

Stores, Consumables and Spares

Total

Total

427

1,845

75

4,753

71

113

150

7,434

773

1,591

99

1,804

42

300

-

4,609

5,706
457

6,162

11,432
2,195

13,628

8,567

6,742
554

7,297

21,061

5,063
465

5,528

10,442
1,671

12,113

9,008

5,706
457

6,162

20,486

For the year ended
st31  March 2023

For the year ended
st31  March 2022

Other Notes

Note 20
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
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Inventories at the end of the year

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Finished Goods

Finished goods

Work in Progress

Work in Progress

Net (increase)/decrease

Note 21

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

Salaries, Allowances, Bonus, etc.

Rent including lease rentals

Contribution to - Provident Fund

Rates and Taxes

- Employees State Insurance Corporation

Power and Fuel

- Gratuity Fund

- Group Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance

Staff Welfare Expenses

- Buildings

- Vehicles

- Others

Total

64,819
5,117

69,936

72,723
6,460

79,184
9,248

3,324

1,027

5,094

11,755

469

3,436

78,654

8,544

62

-1,444

-

574

86,390

72,723
6,460

79,184

76,786
3,693

80,479
1,295

3,455

510

3,328

9,952

537

1,001

69,678

7,166

44

5,776

317

419

83,400

Note 22

Note 23

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended
st31  March 2023

For the year ended
st31  March 2022
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Insurance

Government Scheme and Development Expenses

Auditors’ Remuneration

Freight and Forwarding

Advertisement, Sales Promotion and Entertainment

Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Write off of Patterns & Tools

Provision for Doubtful debts and Doubtful advances

Miscellaneous Expenses

Auditor's Remuneration Breakup:

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

Total

Total

Bank Charges

Note 24
FINANCE COSTS

Total
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For the year ended
st31  March 2023

For the year ended
st31  March 2022

Travelling and Conveyance
Postage and Telephone

Exhibition Expenses

110

10

54,212

120

2906

2,906

10,335 62,741

120 98

7,163 4,395

1,868 1,244

1

34 162

72 55

385 3,285

2,313 1,573
1,139 1,118

2,575 266

1,733 1,167
650 1,970

720 911

88

10

97,767

98

1,869

1,869

Printing and Stationery
Legal and Professional Charges



The Corporation prepares its financial statements under the historical cost convention on 
the basis of going concern and also in accordance with the requirement of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

NOTE NO.25 - STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(ALL AMOUNTS ARE RUPEES IN THOUSANDS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

1.

2.

Basis of Accounting

Compliance of Accounting Standards

AS No. Accounting Standard Applicability

AS‐5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, 
prior period items and changes in 
Accounting Policies

Applicable and complied with. Disclosure 
requirement of AS 5 are given in Additional 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Note‐26) 
Point No. 24 

AS‐1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Disclosed under Point No. 3 to 14
AS‐2 Valuation of Inventories Disclosed under Point No. 6 and same has

been complied with

AS‐3 Cash Flow Statements Disclosed in Financial Statements

AS‐4 Contingencies & Events Occurring
after Balance Sheet Date

Applicable and complied with.

AS‐7 Construction Contracts Not Applicable.

AS‐9 Revenue Recognition Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 10
and same has been complied with.

Applicable. Disclosed under point No. 4
and same has been complied with.

AS‐10 Property, Plant and Equipment

AS‐11 The effect of Changes in Foreign 
Exchange Rates

Disclosed in Point No. 9

AS‐12 Government Grants Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 8 and
same has been complied with.

AS‐13 Accounting for Investments Not Applicable for the current period.

Accounting for Amalgamations Not ApplicableAS‐14
Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 11 of
Accounting Policies and same have been 
complied with.  Disclosure requirements of 
AS 15 are given in Additional Notes to the 
Financial Statements(Note‐ 26) Point  No. 5.

AS‐15 Employee Benefits
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AS‐16 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable for the current period.

AS‐17 Segment Reporting Not Applicable
AS‐18 Related Party Disclosure Not Applicable as it is a wholly owned 

Government Undertaking.
AS‐19 Leases Applicable and same has been complied

with and disclosed under Additional notes 
on Accounts Point No. 7.

Applicable and complied with.

Applicable and same has been complied 
with and disclosed under point No. 14.

AS‐20 Earnings per Share

Consolidated Financial StatementsAS‐21 Not Applicable

Accounting for Taxes on IncomeAS‐22

Accounting for investments in
Associates

Discontinuing Operation

AS‐23 Not Applicable

AS‐24 Not Applicable

Interim Financial ReportingAS‐25 Not Applicable

AS‐26 Intangible Assets Not Applicable
Financial Reporting of Interest in
Joint Ventures

AS‐27 Not Applicable

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities 
and contingent Assets.

Applicable. Same has been disclosed under 
Additional notes to the Financial Statements
(Note 26) No. 15

Applicable and complied with.AS‐28 Impairment of Assets
AS‐29
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3.���Income and Expenditure

b)

Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis. Explanations given in Note 10.

Income and Expenditure relating to long range projects are accounted based on Completion 
Method in accordance with Accounting Standard 9. Explanations given in Note 10.

a) 

Tangible and Intangible Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairments, if any. Cost of acquisition of fixed assets is inclusive of all incidental expenses 
relating to the cost of acquisition and the cost of installation/erection, as applicable up to the 
date of installation.

4.���Property, Plant and Equipment

i) 
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ASSET
Computer
Office Equipment
Software
Electrical Equipments
Furniture and Fittings
Plant and Machinery
Buildings

PERIOD
1-6 years
5-10 years
1-6 years
5-10 years
5-10 years
10-15 years
50-60 years

iv) Lease hold land and building are amortized over the period of lease and in case of additions to 
the buildings the same are amortized over the remaining useful years of lease.

ii) 

iii) 

Leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
are classified as finance leases. Such assets acquired are capitalized at the fair value of the 
asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, 
whichever is lower. 

 Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written down Value method from the date of 
purchase till the date of Deletions. The Company has adopted depreciation rates as per the 
useful life specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except on certain category of 
assets for which the Company has re‐assessed the useful life of the assets based on internal 
assessment as below: 

Investments are stated at cost, dividends are accounted for as and when received.
5.   Investments

Condemned Tools are valued at net realizable value, Loose Tools & Patterns are valued based 
on reusable life and resulting loss will be charged to Profit and Loss Account. 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 
Cost is determined on Specific identification basis for finished goods and work‐in‐progress and 
on weighted average method for raw materials, consumables.

b) 

a) 

c) 

6.  Inventories

Packing Materials and Stationery Items

Condemned Tools, Loose Tools and patterns 

 Raw Materials, Consumables, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods

Packing Materials and Stationery Items available at the year‐end are valued at Cost.
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In case of Sundry Debtors, Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is provided if it is outstanding for 
more than three years.

In case of loans and advances, it is reviewed periodically and provision is made for debt 
considered doubtful of recovery.

7.   Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances 

 Claims for grants are accounted for at the time of lodgment depending on the certainty of 
receipt.

 Grants/Subsidies received/receivable against expenses are not deducted from such expenses 
and are shown under “Other Income”.

Grants received from Development commissioner(Handicrafts), New Delhi and Government 
of Tamil Nadu are shown as revenue under the head ''Grants received”

Revenue Grants are recognized on a systematic basis in the Profit and Loss Account over the 
periods necessary to match with the related costs.

Grants from Government of India and Government of Tamilnadu related to Depreciable Fixed 
Assets is treated as Deferred Income and exhibited under “Reserves and Surplus” and the 
same is amortized   and recognized as other income in the Profit and Loss Account over the 
useful life of the asset.

 Interest income from Fixed Deposits made out of Government Grants are recognised as part of 
“Unspent Grant”, which is grouped under the head “Other Current Liabilities” in line with the 
Letter No.1943/Finance (BPE)/2020, dated 06.02.2020 from the State Secretariat. For the 
financial year 2022‐2023 a total of Rs. 1,30,93,148/‐ has been accounted under the above 
head.

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

8.���A���� ccounting for grants/subsidies

9. Conversion/Translation of foreign currency transaction

Transactions in Foreign currency consists of Export sales that are invoiced in Foreign currency, 
since payment for export sales are made in advance there are no outstanding as at the year end 
and therefore reinstatement of the transactions is not required.

 The Company recognises revenues on the sale of products, net of discounts and rebates 
granted, when products are delivered to the customers, which is when control including risks 
and rewards and title of ownership pass to the customer. Revenues are recognised when 
collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.

i) 

10. Revenue recognition
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ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

Goods received on 'sale on approval basis' are also recorded when product is delivered to the 
ultimate customer when the collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.

Interest income from bank deposits are recognized on accrual basis whereas the interest on 
loans advanced to staff from the corporation's funds and interest on IT refund are recognised 
as income on receipt basis. 

Interest income from Fixed Deposits made out of Government Grants are recognised as part of 
“Unspent Grant”, as mentioned in point No. 8(vi) as grants.

Income from long term contracts (special projects) are recognised on completion method. 

Income from all other sources are accounted for on accrual basis, except Duty drawback which 
is accounted on cash basis.

The total cost of the Corporation's contributions to Provident Fund is charged against revenue 
and the payments are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner's Office.

 The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees other than for Piece Rate 
workers, is covered by a group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The 
difference, if any, between the amount received from Life Insurance Corporation of India and 
the amount actually paid is charged in accrued liability/ provided based on the “Actuarial 
Valuations”. 

 The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of Piece Rate Workers in production centers is 
provided based on the “Actuarial Valuations “.   

 In case of staff on deputation from Government of Tamil Nadu, contribution to pension fund is 
made to the appropriate Government account as and when demanded by the Government.

 The Corporation has a group Insurance scheme with the SBI Life Insurance for payment of 
compensation to the legal heir of the deceased employee for which the annual premium is 
paid by the Corporation. Any shortfall in compensation is met out of the fund created by 
employees, and the balance if any payable is charged to Profit and Loss account in the year of 
payment. However, no such situation arises since the fund provided by the SBI is sufficient to 
compensate.

 Provision for accrued Leave salary is made based on “Actuarial valuation”.

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

11.���R���� etirement /Other Benefits

12.��� E���� xpenditure towards Research and Development – Nil
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13.  Borrowing Costs:

14.  Deferred tax 

15.  Contingent Liabilities

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a 
qualifying asset has been capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. There are no such borrowing 
costs incurred during the year under consideration.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes 
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods.

Deferred tax asset subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only 
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

 Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to these financial statements after a     careful 
evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved. 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents includes cash on hand, balance with banks on current a/c, deposit a/c 
and funds ‐in ‐transit.

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents
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17.  Additional Regulatory Information

 a) Ratios

Ratios Numerator As on 31.03.2023

Not Applicable since Corporation has no debts

Current Ratio (times)

Not Applicable since Corporation has no debts

Not Applicable since Corporation has no significant Investments

Numerator NumeratorDenominator DenominatorRatio Ratio % Change Reason for Change
As on 31.03.2022

b) Titles deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the Corporation:

Relevant 
line item 

in the 
Balance

sheet

Description 
of immovable

property

Gross 
carrying

value 

Title deeds 
held in 

the name of 

Whether title 
deed holder

 is a Promoter
/Director or 

relative / 
employee of 
promoter/

director

Property 
held since 

which 
date

Reason for 
not being in 
the name of 

the Company

Note 8
Chennai 

Showroom
Building

‐ Govt Of TN Yes 1974

Building 
transferred to 

this 
Corporation 

at the time of
incorporation.

Note 8
New Delhi 
Showroom 

Building
120163 Govt Of TN Yes 1974

Amount in Rupees
Denominator

(if % of Change >25%)

Ratio declined due 
to deferred 

tax accounting

Ratio has improved
due to increse 

in turn over

Ratio has improved
due to increse 

in turn over

Ratio improved due to
operational efficency

Ratio declired due to
deferred tax accounting

Change in ratio due to 
increse in turn over

Current Assets Current
Liabilities

Debt‐Equity Ratio
(times)
Debt Service
Cover age Ratio
(times)

Return On Equity
Ratio (%)

Net Profits After
Taxes ‐ Preference
Dividend

Turnover (All)

Turnover (All)

Turnover (All)

Turnover (All)Net profit ratio (%)

Return on Capital
employed (%)

Return on 
Investments (%)

Average
Invested Funds

Income generated
fromlnvestments

Net Profits before
Interest and Taxes

Net Profits After
Taxes

Capital
Employed

Tutal Purchases

Average
Inventory

Average Trade
Debtors

Average Trade
Creditors

Working
Capital

Average
Shareholder’s
Equity

Inventory Turnover
Ratio (times)

Trade Receivables
turnover ratio
(times)

Trade Payables
turnover ratio
(times)

Net capital turnover
ratio (times)

Earnings Available
for Debt Service

Debt Service

Long Term Debts Shareholder’s
Equity

4,46,714

‐2,671

4,05,689

2,50,895

4,05,689

9,467

‐2,671

4,05,689

3,78,741

1,82,588

37,763

57,170

67,973

1,78,913

4,05,689

82,298

1.18

1.46

10.74

4.39

5.97

5.29

‐0.66

4.93

4,21,071

‐481

2,98,613

1,81,010

2,98,613

‐11,735

‐481

2,98,613

3,48,863

1,78,828

38,556

49,816

72,207

1,86,263

2,98,613

86,692

1.21

‐0.27

7.74

3.63

4.14

‐6.30

‐0.16

3.44

‐2.28

443.36

38.71

20.78

44.32

‐183.99

308.36

43.11
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c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) 

i) 

j) 

k) 

l) 

The Corporation does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated 
or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

The Corporation does not have any borrowings and hence the clause declaration under willful 
defaulter is not applicable.

The Corporation does not have any transaction with struck‐off companies.

The Corporation does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with 
the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

The Corporation does not have any holding/subsidiary company and hence compliance with 
the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act 2013 read 
with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.

The Clause relating to Compliance with approved scheme of arrangement is not applicable to 
the Corporation.

The clause relating to utilization of borrowed funds is not applicable to the Corporation.

The Corporation does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts 
but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961).

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the 
financial year.

The clause relating to Corporate Social responsibility is not applicable to the Corporation.
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NOTE NO.26 – ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

2.

3.

4.

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under 
the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are 
measured at fair value.

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make 
estimates and assumption that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures 
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of 
income and expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include computation of 
percentage of completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts expended to date as a 
proportion of the total efforts to be expended, provision for doubtful debts, future obligations under 
employee retirement benefit plans, income tax, post‐service client support and the useful life of fixed 
assets. 

Accounting estimates could change from period to period.  Actual results could differ from these 
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes 
in circumstances surrounding the estimates.  Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial 
statements in the period in which changes are made, and if material, their effects are disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements.

 The Corporation during the financial year 2019 – 20 unearthed irregularities by three employees (M. 
Elangovan, G. Sangeetha and K. Chinnappa) in the Swamimalai Unit of the Corporation. The 
Corporation incurred a loss of Rs. 1,32,80,243 due to the mentioned irregularities. Upto 31st March 
2023, sum of Rs. 14,13,250/‐ has been recovered. 

Mr. M. Elangovan had been permanently dismissed and action has been initiated to recover the dues 
from him through the Collector, Thanjavur. However, he has filed a case against the Corporation 
seeking reappointment. Mrs. G. Sangeetha an Mr.K.Chinnappa are still in service with the Corporation 
and the amount recoverable from them is being recovered from the salary of Mrs. G. Sangeetha as 
provided in the order of the Corporation.

(a) As reported in earlier years, the transfer of Land and Building at 108 (old No.818), Anna Salai by the 
Public Works Department has not been finalised in the absence of agreement. Consequently, the 
values of the said Land and Building and consequent liabilities, if any, have not been incorporated in the 
books. Depreciation on the buildings is being provided for on subsequent additions only.  No property 
tax demand has been raised on this building till date.

(b) The Corporation has not incorporated the value of Land and Building at Cuddalore which was 
transferred from Madras State Handicrafts Co‐operative Marketing Society Ltd. in the books of 
accounts.  As per Government Revenue records, the land pertaining to this property has been 
transferred to the Corporation.  The rates and taxes on such property are being paid for by the 
Corporation.  No depreciation for building has been provided in the books.
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(c) New Delhi showroom of the Corporation is located in the premises taken on lease from 
Government of India and lease payments are appearing in these financial statements since the year 
1974. However, the lease deed has not been executed till date and the payments made towards the 
lease have been capitalized under Leasehold Buildings. As the payments relate to an earlier period 
and the fact that the amounts have been depreciated over the years, the Corporation is unable to 
quantify the amounts that have been capitalized.

The Corporation has made provision for shop soiled goods in respect of damaged goods which were 
directly purchased by the Corporation long back and manufactured in its own production units and 
transferred by showroom to the units for repairs/rectification which in the opinion of the 
management, provision is require at the rate of 100% for damaged and auction goods and 60% for 
Melting goods.  

 The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees other than for Piece Rate Workers, is 
covered by a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India.  The difference, if any, 
between the amount received from the Life Insurance Corporation of India and the amount actually 
paid is charged to accrued Gratuity Liability of the employees determined on an actuarial valuation. 
Based on actuarial valuation, the following provisions are also made in the accounts during the year 
2022‐23.  

5.

6.

a)  Gratuity for Staff                               ‐  NIL
b)  Gratuity for piece rate workers     ‐  Rs. 18.42 Lakhs
c)  Leave salary encashment to staff ‐  Rs. 19.94 Lakhs

A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of obligations:

Particulars Gratuity to Staff Gratuity to Piece Rate
Workers

Leave Encashment

Opening Obligation
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Benefit Paid
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)
Closing Obligation

40,805
(3,602)

3,166
(3,234)
(1,192)
35,942

3,143
1,606

172
(412)

64
4,572

7,252
(269)

427
(2489)
1,836
6,757

2022 – 23

B) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Plan Assets

Particulars Funded
Gratuity to Staff

2022 – 23

Opening Value of Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contributions
Benefit Paid
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain
Closing Value of Plan Assets
Funded Status

38,420
2,958

10,800
(3,234)

205
49,150

(13,208)
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Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

2022-23

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year – Obligation

Actuarial (Loss)/Gain for the year ‐ Plan Assets

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain / Loss

1,193

205

1,398

-

(64)

‐

(64)

-

(1,836)

‐

(1,836)

-

C) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reconciled

Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

D) Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

2022 - 23

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain) Recognized for the year
Expenses Recognized in statement of 
Profit/Loss Account

(3,602)
3,166

(2,958)
(1,398)

(4,793)

1,606
172

64

1,842

(269)
427

1,836

1,994

‐ ‐

Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

2022-23
(35,942)

49,150
13,208
13,208

E) Amounts Recognized in Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligations as at the end of Year
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year
Funded Status
Net asset/liability recognized in Balance Sheet

(4,572)

(4,572)
(4,572)

(6,756)

(6,756)
(6,756)

‐ ‐

7. Lease Disclosure
Accounting operating leases has been done in compliance with AS-19 and future rent payable is as under:a) 
The Corporation has various operating lease for showroom facilities at New Delhi, Kolkata, 
Madurai, Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram. Disclosure in this regard is as under:

The total of future minimum lease payments under non‐cancellable operating leases 
for each of the following periods:

i) 

Rent payable for unexpired lease period as on 31.03.2023
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Not Later than one year Later than one year and
not later than five years Later than five years

Rs. 2,238 Rs. 8,956 NIL

Existing Lease Period

As the amount pertaining to Coimbatore Airport, Government Museum Egmore and 
Vandalur Zoo is based on 10% of the sales. Therefore rent for unexpired lease period is 
unascertainable.
 The total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non‐
cancellable subleases at the balance sheet date: Nil
 Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period: Rs 2,674/‐
 Sub‐lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the statement of profit and 
loss for the period: Nil

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 
v) 

b) Financial Lease :
The Corporation is not having any assets under Financial Lease.

8.  C� alculation of Basic Earning Per Share (Rupees in Numbers)

2022 - 23S.No. Particulars 2021 - 22

Net Profit for the year attributable
to Equity Share Holders
Number of Equity Shares
Basic Earning Per Share (A/B)
Nominal Value Per Share

A

B
C
D

Rs. (26,71,350)

3,21,979 
Rs.(8.30)

Rs. 100

Rs. (4,81,432)

3,21,979 
Rs.(1.50)

Rs. 100

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Amount received from the staff towards Security Deposit is being deposited in separate Fixed 
Deposits Account with scheduled banks. The interest received on these deposits is paid to the 
staff concerned and hence is not recognised for in the books of the Corporation.

No confirmation is obtained in respect of balances shown as receivable / payable from Debtors, 
Creditors, Deposits and Advances, however the management has sent the confirmation request 
to the parties. No confirmation is obtained in respect of investment in shares and the impact of it 
in the books cannot be ascertained. 

Internal audit for the year has been conducted by the in house staff. 

Goods and service Tax Assessments Tamil Nadu: Disputed Assessments Pending – NIL

Expenditure incurred under various heads in respect of exhibitions conducted by the Corporation 
are booked under the respective heads except in respect exhibitions for which grants are 
received/receivable from the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi where such 
expenses are grouped under the head “Exhibition Expenses”.
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2022 – 23
Rs.

2021 – 22
Rs.

F.O.B. Value of Exports
Counter Sales
Total

1,780
21,041
22,821

398
NIL
398

14.  Earnings in foreign currency during the year

Expenditure in foreign currency during the year ‐ NIL

16. Details of remuneration paid to Managing Director:

15. Contingent liabilities

            No Claims against the Corporation are acknowledged as debts :

 Tmt. V.Shobhana IAS            (01.04.2022 – 31.03.2023)    ‐   Rs. 4,381 /‐

17

18

19

20

21

The Corporation receives handicrafts goods from Artisans/Co‐operative Societies under "Sale on 
Approval Basis".  The value of such goods held in stock which does not form part of the finished goods 
of the Corporation as on 31‐03‐2023 is Rs. 22,13,72/-

The amount of dues owed to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on March 31, 2023 amounted to 
Rs. 1,083  (March 31, 2022: Rs. 1,359). The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
information available with the Company.   

There are transactions with MSME Vendors as well as there are dues pending with vendor registered 
under MSMED Act 2006 beyond 45 Days. List of the same is given below:

Name of the Supplier Dues payable
as on 31-03-2023

S.No.

1
2
3
4
5

A Cube (Equip) Engineering
Adroitec Engineering Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Isha Engineering & Co., Coimbatore
Sivanera Engineers, Bengaluru
MGK Constructions, Chennai

35
25
Nil
Nil

923
983Total

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General instructions in 
respect of Accounting Standards notified under Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has 
complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

There was no impairment of assets necessitating provision in the books of accounts as on 31‐03‐2023.

The Company has been collecting Rs. 110/‐ per month from the employees towards Family Benefit 
Fund contribution instituted vide the Finance (Pension) Department constituted under the 
Government of Tamil Nadu, vide G.O. No. 131, Dated: 21st February, 2006. For this purpose, a group 
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22.

23.

24.

As per our report even date 
for Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Place: Chennai
Date :  08.09.2023

 For C.S.Hariharan & Co LLP
���Chartered Accountants��
FRN: 001086S/S000045����

insurance policy made with SBI Insurance under which the dependents of such employee are required 
to be paid a lump sum of Rs. 7.02 lakhs in the event of the death of the employee while in service and 
hence no further contribution from the Company is deemed necessary. Pending amendment to the 
G.O. the Company continues to collect the monthly contribution from the employees. The balance in 
the Family Benefit Fund as of March 31, 2023 is Rs.771/‐ since the Group Insurance premium paid for 
this purpose amounting to Rs. 565/‐ has been met out of the accumulated fund of Rs.1,336/‐ which 
includes the interest earned on the deposit made for one year out of the accumulated funds.[Previous 
Year ‐ Rs.1,143/‐].

During May 2022 the billing software of the Corporation got crashed and was set right  in the month of 
November 2022. Ground Stock of all items was physically taken on 01st November, 2022 and the same 
was updated in the billing software.

The corporation had declared Dividend for the financial year 2015‐16 and 2016‐17. Out of which 
(Rupees in Numbers) Rs. 2,490 pertaining to FY 2015‐16 and Rs. 3,222 pertaining to FY 2016‐17 
remains unclaimed by the shareholders. Amount of Rs. 3,222 stated above has been inadvertently 
considered as bank charges in the prior periods and the same has been rectified during the financial 
year. The corporation has initiated the process of transferring the unclaimed dividend amount as 
stated above to Investor Education and Protection Fund as required under section 124(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The figures of the previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever considered necessary.

 V.Shobhana
Managing Director

DIN:08996461

T V Premgopal
Director

DIN:06915006

Dharmendra Pratap Yadav
Director

DIN: 03392153 

S. Seetharaman
Partner

Membership No. 029330

R Vijayaraj
Finance Manager



HEAD OFFICE, 759, ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI – 600 002
Tel : 2852 1271, 2852 1325, 2852 5094 Fax: 044-2852 4135  

E-mail: tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in Web: www.tamilnaduhandicrafts.com / www.poompuhar.org

Sales Showrooms within Tamilnadu
Poompuhar Sales Showroom
108, Anna Salai, Chennai – 600 002
Tel : 044‐2852 0624, 2855 0157

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Urban Haat Premises, ECR, 
TTDC Resort Complex,  Mamallapuram – 603 104
Tel : 044‐27443224

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Railway Station Road,Thanjavur – 613 001
Tel : 04362‐230060

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Swamimalai – Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302
Tel. 0435‐2454442

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
West Bouleward Road, Singarathope,
Trichy – 620 008
Tel : 0431‐2704895

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Mangammal Chatram Buildings,
Opp. Railway Station Road
Madurai – 625 001
Tel : 0452‐2340517

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Kalaimagal Illam, Sannathi Street,
Kanyakumari – 629 702
Tel : 04652‐246040

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No. 1239, Big Bazaar Street,
Coimbatore – 641 001
Tel : 0422‐2391055

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.1154, Mettur Road Erode – 638 011.
Tel : 0424‐2254885

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Anna Pattu Maligai, (Khadi Craft Building),
(Near) Thiruvalluvar Statue, Salem - 636 001
Tel : 0427‐2214767
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Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal Production Centre
Nachiarkoil – 612 602 Thanjavur District
Tel : 0435‐2466553

Poompuhar Art Metal Production Centre
Swamimalai – Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai  - 612 302
Tel : 0435‐2454442

Poompuhar Art Plate Production Centre
Railway Station Road Thanjavur – 613 001  
Tel : 04362‐230107

Poompuhar Brass Artware Production Centre
Industrial Estate, K.Pudur Madurai – 625 007
Tel : 0452‐2566774

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal 
Production Centre Mannarkoil Post
Via – Ambasamudram Vagaikulam – 627 413
Tirunelveli Dist.
Tel: 04634‐250476

Poompuhar Sandalwood Carving Production Centre
54‐55,SIDCO Industrial Estate
Kacharapalayam Road Kallakurichi – 606 202
Tel: 04151‐222508

Poompuhar Stone Sculpture Centre
Urban Haat Premises, ECR, 
TTDC Resort Complex,  Mamallapuram – 603 104
Tel : 044‐27443224

Training & Production Centres

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
C‐1, State Emporia complex, 
Baba Kharak Singh Marg,
New Delhi – 110 001
Tel : 011‐23363913

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shop No.21 & 22, First Floor
C.I.T. Shopping Complex, Dakshinapan
2, Gariahat Road, Kolkata - 700 068
Tel: 033‐24237028

Sales Showrooms outside Tamilnadu
BRANCHES
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S.No. Other Poompuhar Sales Outlets

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Chennai International Airport ,
Grand Southern Trunk Road,
Meenambakkam,
Chennai.-600 027.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Government Museum,
Pantheon Road, Egmore, 
Chennai - 600 008.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Arignar Anna Zoological Park,
Vandalur,
Chennai-600 048.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Shop No. GF-08,
Ekta Mall, Near Statue of Unity,
Kevadia, Gujarat– 393151.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet
Opposite Bharathi Guest House, 
Gandhi Mandapam Road, 
Kanyakumari - 629004.

Poompuhar Sales outlet
No.139, S.N. High Road, 
Tirunelveli – 627001.
TirunelveliDistrict.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Urban Haat Premises,
TTDC Complex, Beach Road,
(opp)  View Tower,
Kanyakumari - 629702

Poompuhar Sales Outlet, 
Urban Haat Premises,
TTDC BRC Complex, ECR Road, 
Mamallapuram – 603104.
Chengalpet District.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.





















Tel : 044 28521271, 28521798, 28521325, 28525094  Fax : 044 28524135Tel : 044 28521271, 28521798, 28521325, 28525094  Fax : 044 28524135
E-mail : tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in / tamilnaduhandicrafts@gmail.com / tnhdc@tn.gov.inE-mail : tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in / tamilnaduhandicrafts@gmail.com / tnhdc@tn.gov.in

Shopping Site : www.poompuhar.com Website : www.poompuhar.com/tnhdcShopping Site : www.poompuhar.com Website : www.poompuhar.com/tnhdc
Artisan Portal : www.tnartisaan.comArtisan Portal : www.tnartisaan.com

Tel : 044 28521271, 28521798, 28521325, 28525094  Fax : 044 28524135
E-mail : tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in / tamilnaduhandicrafts@gmail.com / tnhdc@tn.gov.in

Shopping Site : www.poompuhar.com Website : www.poompuhar.com/tnhdc
Artisan Portal : www.tnartisaan.com

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation LtdThe Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation LtdThe Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
jäœehL if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfŸ ts®¢Á¡ fHf«jäœehL if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfŸ ts®¢Á¡ fHf«jäœehL if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfŸ ts®¢Á¡ fHf«

No. 759, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002. India.No. 759, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002. India.No. 759, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002. India.

Follow us :Follow us :Follow us :
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